COUNCIL AGENDA

September 6, 2022
Committee and Council Meetings can be viewed by accessing YouTube

Council Chambers
7:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL
INVOCATION — Mark Labutis

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Amaril Lopez, 3" grade and Diana Lopez, 1% grade Carson
Elementary

CAUCUS

MINUTES of August 15, 2022
APPOINTMENTS

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES
Finance

Service

Personnel

REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICIALS
There are one this meeting

Proclamation- Mayor Hall — Childhood Cancer Awareness Month, September 2022.

COMMUNICATIONS

Spencer Barker — Annual “Light The Night Car Show” returns to downtown Newark on
September 10thy, 2022

Roger Loomis, Water Administrator — properties being sent to lien for past due water, sewer
and storm water bills in the amount of $11,096.59

Ohio Division of Liquor Control — New application from The Block & Clever, 54 W. Main Street,
Newark, Oh 43055

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

ORDINANCES ON SECOND READING



22-20 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE DEPARTMENT AUTHORIZATION TABLES OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, DEPARTMENT OF SERVICE AND THE AUDITOR’S OFFICE, BY ABOLISHING THE
POSITION OF FINANCIAL ANALYST IN THE SERVICE DEPARTMENT AND CREATING THE POSITION
OF FINANCIAL ANALYST IN THE OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR

ORDINANCES ON FIRST READING

22-24 TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $310,000 OF BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE
PURPOSE OF PAYING A PORTION OF THE COST OF BURIAL OF OVERHEAD
ELECTRIC, CABLE AND TELEPHONE LINES, INCLUDING EASEMENT ACQUISITION
AND ALLEY REPAIRS, AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES THERTO, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

22-25 TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $870,000 OF BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE
PURPOSE OF PAYING A PORTION OF THE COST OF CONSTRUCTING A NEW 4™
AND MAIN ROUNDABOUT, AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES THERETO, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

22-26 TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $1,590,000 OF BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE
PURPOSE OF PAYING A PORTION OF THE COST OF ROAD, BRIDGE AND BIKE PATH
IMPROVEMENT, AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES THERETO, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

22-27 TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $820,000 OF BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE
PURPOSE OF PAYING A PORTION OF THE COST OF ICE RINK ROOF
PREPLACEMENT, AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES THERETO, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

22-28 TO PROVICE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $2,550,000 OF BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE
PURPOSE OF PAYING THE COST OF TAMARACK 40™ STREET UPGRADE
STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS, AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES
THERETO, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

22-29 TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $2,340,000 OF BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE
PURPOSE OF PAYING THE COST OF WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS, AND ALL
NECESSARY APPURTENANCES THERETO, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY



22-30 AN ORDINANCE CONSOLIDATING SIX BOND ANTICIPATION NOTE ISSUES OF
THE CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

22-31 AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED
$3,040,000 SHARON VALLEY ROAD FIRE STATION NO. 5 REFUNDING BONDS,
SERIES 2022, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

22-32 AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED
$1,660,000 HORNS HILL WATERWORKS ROAD AREA IMPROVEMENT BONDS,
SERIES 2022, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

22-33 AN ORDINANCE CONSOLIDATING BOND ISSUES OF THE CITY OF NEWARK,
OHIO AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

22-34 AN ORDINANCE ABOLISHING THE DIVISON OF TRAFFIC CONTROL WITHIN THE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE; ABOLISHING THE DIVISON OF TRAFFIC CONTROL POSITIONS
OF THREE TRAFFIC TECHNICIANS AND ONE TRAFFIC/STREET WORKER; CREATING TWO
EQUIPMENT OPERATOR POSITIONS IN THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE STREET
MAINTENANCE DIVISION; AND RECLASSIFYING AND AMENDING THE PAY RANGE AND POSITION
AUTHORIZATION TABLES OF THE STREET MAINTENANCE DIVISION TO ABSORB THE REMAINING
DIVISON OF TRAFFIC CONTROL POSITIONS.

RESOLUTIONS ON SECOND READING

22-70 APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR THE CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE MUNICIPAL
CORPORATION $300.00 -Request appropriation of funds from rebate on Naloxone purchase
back into the EMS Medical Supply Account)

$259,183.00 -(1-Pool Liner total cost is $191,683.00 already have $175k of it; 2-Chase Bldg.
heating & cooling project; 3-Traffic signals upgrade; 4-Equipment add ons to 4 NPD vehicles,
{$200k request from 6-20-22})($38,300.00 -monies from logging

RESOLUTIONS ON FIRST READING

22-73 APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR THE CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE MUNICIPAL
CORPORATION ($24,980.00 -Check received from PERSCO for a cruiser totaled in a crash was
deposited to 100.203.4921-misc. reimbursements, would like appropriated to go toward a
replacement cruiser)

22-74 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO
ACCEPT BIDS AND SELL CERTAIN SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY NOW OWNED BY THE CITY OF
NEWARK, OHIO, AND DECLARING THAT SUCH PROPERTY IS NO LONGER NEEDED FOR ANY
MUNICIPAL PURPOSE, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

22-75 Exp APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR THE CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE MUNICIPAL
CORPORATION ( $12,886.00 -Money needed in law Enforcement Supplies to buy 23 SCRAM-



CAM Wireless Base Station Kits)( $22,644.00-(To buy 23 SCRAM-CAM Wireless Base Station
Kits)( $1000.00 --Money needed for Probation Officers to do training)( $1000.00 -Money
needed in Travel/Training for probation officers to do training)( $146.00 -Money paid to dept.
from defendant to replace a SCRAM unit, Varnes Partial payment;Money paid to department
from defendant to replace GPS charger, Shawn Fry)( $13,389.97 -Replenishing account with
money from PNB for Polaris Ranger — Paid for upfront)( $10,535.00 -Replenishing Account to
purchase emulsion from Misc. Reimbursements-4921)( $110,844.00 -South Second Design —
Funds Reimbursed from loan)

22-76 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NEWARK TO
PREPARE AND SUBMIT APPLICATIONS TO THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2023 BODY WORN CAMERA GRANT FUNDING.

22-77 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE OF THE CITY
OF NEWARK, OHIO TO PROCEED WITH THE STEPS NECESSARY TO DESIGNATE A PORTION OF ALLEY
RUNNING WEST FROM NORTH 4™ STREET IN THE DOWNTOWN AREA AS LEWIS E. CLAGGETT WAY.

22-78 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO
NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT WITHOUT COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE PURCHASE
OF BREATHING APPARTUS EQUIPMENT AND RIT PACKS WITHIN THE DIVISION OF FIRE AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

22-79-A A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE FOR
THE CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO, TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO A PURCHASE AGREEMENT
WITHOUT COMPETITIVE BIDDING WITH PARK NATIONAL BANK FOR THE LEASE-PURCHASE OF
FIVE (5) VEHICLES.

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT



ORDINANCE NO.  22-20

BY

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE DEPARTMENT AUTHORIZATION TABLES
OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, DEPARTMENT OF SERVICE AND THE AUDITOR’S
OFFICE, BY ABOLISHING THE POSITION OF FINANCIAL ANALYST IN THE
SERVICE DEPARTMENT AND CREATING THE POSITION OF FINANCIAL
ANALYST IN THE OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR

WHEREAS, the Service Director and the Auditor have reviewed their staffing needs and have
determined that modifications are needed in the existing staff; and

WHEREAS, the position of Financial Analyst in the Service Department is currently unfilled; and

WHEREAS, the Service Director and the Auditor jointly have determined that the position and
duties of the Financial Analyst within the Department of Service is more appropriately placed
under the umbrella of the Auditor’s Office; and

WHEREAS, the position will remain under the same classification and pay range under the
Auditor’s Office as it was previously designated under the Department of Service; and

WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee considered this matter on August 1, 2022, and
recommended that it be considered by the full Council.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWARK,
COUNTY OF LICKING AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1. The full time position of Financial Analyst within the Department of Service is hereby
abolished.

Section 2. The full-time position of Financial Analyst within the Auditor’s Office is hereby
established. This position shall be in the classified service of the City. The occupant of this
position shall receive the compensation and benefits set forth in the current employment policy for
the Hourly Non-Bargaining Unit Personnel.

Section 4. The position classification/pay range table for the Service Department is hereby
amended as follows:

Position Description Benefit Group | Current Proposed Pay Range
Number
1.121.121.01 Service Appointed 1 1 Salary
Director
4.121.663.01 Secretary 2 NON-BARG 1 1
FT
4.121.695.01 Support NON-BARG 1 1
Analyst FT




Section 5. The position classification/pay range table for the Auditor’s Office is hereby amended as
follows:

Position Description Benefit Group | Current Proposed Pay Range
Number
1.104.104.01 Auditor Elected 1 1
1.104.124.01 Deputy Appointed 1 1
Auditor
2.104.230.01 Accounting MGMT 1 1
Manager EXEMPT
3.104.602.01 Account Clerk | AFSCME FT 1 1
2
3.104.603.01 Auditor’s AFSCME FT 1 1
Clerk
3.104.611.01 Payroll AFSCME FT 1 1
Specialist
NEW FINANCIAL NON-BARG 0 1 37
ANALYST FT

Section 6. This legislation shall become effective at the earliest time permitted by Article 4.07 of
the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

Passed this day , 2022

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

DATE FILED WITH MAYOR:

DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR:

MAYOR

FORM APPROVED:

TRICIA M. MOORE, DIRECTOR OF LAW



CITY OF NEWARK, CHIO
: A
ORDINANCE NO. 0‘13 OIL/

TO PROVIDE FOR THI iSSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $310,000
OF BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING A
PORTION OF THE COST OF BURIAL OF OVERHEAD ELECTRIC,
CABLE AND TELEPHONE LINES, INCLUDING EASEMENT
ACQUISITION AND ALLEY REPAIRS, AND ALL NECHSSARY
APPURTENANCES  THERETO, AND  DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY,

WHEREAS, the fiscal officer of the City of Newark has heretofore estimated that the life
of the project hereinafter deseribed is at least five (5) years, and certified that the maximum
maturity of the bonds issued therefor is twenty (20) years, and of the notes to be issued in
anticipation thereof as twenty (20) years. :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Newark
(hereinafter called the "City" orthe "Municipality"), Licking County, Ohio:

SECTION 1. That it is necessary to issue bonds in the principal amount of not ta exceed
$310,000 for the purpose of paying a portion of the cost of burial of overhead electric, cable and
telephone lines, including easement acquisition and alley repairs, and all necessary
appurtenances thereto. Said bonds shail be dated approximately September 1, 2023, shall bear
interest at the rate now estimated at four per centum {4.00%) per annum and shall mature in
substantially equal annual or semiannual installments over a pericd not exceeding twenty (20)
vears after their issuance.

SECTION 2. That it is hereby determined that notes {kereinafter called the "Notes") in
the principal amount of not to exceed $310,000 shall be issued in anticipation of the issuance of
said bonds.

SECTION 3. That the Notes shall be dated their date of issuance, shall bear interest at a
rate of interest not to exceed three and one-half per centum (3.50%) per anmum, without further
action of this Council, to be evidenced by the execution and delivery of the Notes as herein
provided, payable at maturity, and untit the principal sum is paid, and shall mature pot more than
one year from date of issuance.

SECTION 4. That for purposes of this ordinance, the following terms shall have the
following meanings:

"Book entry form" or "book entry system” means a form or system under whick (i) the
beneficial right to payment of principal of and interest on the notes may be transferred only
through a book entry, and (i) physical note certificates in fully registered form are issued only to

" the Depository or its nominee as registered owner, with the notes "immobilized” to the custedy
of the Depository, and the book entry maintained by others than this Council is the record that
identifies the owners of beneficial interests in those notes and that principal and interest.

"Depository” means any securities depository that is a clearing agency under federal law
operating and maintaining, together with ifs Participants or otherwise, a book entry system to
record ownership of beneficial interests in notes or principal and interest, and to effect transfers
of notes, in book entry foum, and includes and means initially The Depository Trust Company {(a
[imited parpose trust company), New Yorl, New York.

"Participant" means any participant contracting with a Depository under a book entry
system and includes security brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies, and cleating
corporations.




"Ordinance” means this ordinance.

All or any portion of the notes may be initially issued to a Depository for use in & book
entry system, and the provisions of this Section shall apply to such notes, notwithstanding any
ather provision of this Ordinance. If and as long as a book enlry system is utilized with respect
to any of such notes: (i} there shall be a single note of each maturity; (i) those notes shall be
registered in the name of the Depository or its nominee, as registered owner, and immobilized in
the custody of the Depository; (iii) the beneficial owners of notes in book entry form shall have
no right to receive notes in the form of physical securities or cestificates; (iv) ownership of
beneficial interests in any aotes in book eniry form shall be shown by book entry on the system
maintained and operated by the Depository and its Participants, and transfers of the ownership of
beneficial interests shall be made only by book entry by the Depository and its Participants; and
(v) the notes as such shalt not be transferable or exchangeable, except for transfer to another
Depository or to another nominee of a Depository, without further action by this Council, Debt
service charges on notes in book entry form registered in the name of a Depository or iis
nominee shall be payable in the manner provided in this Council’s agreement with the
Depository to the Depository or its authorized representative (i) in the case of interest, on each
interest payment date, and (if) in all other cases, upon preseatation and sumender of notes as
provided in this Ordinance.

The paying agent and registrar (the "Paying Agent and Registra"') may, with the approval
of this Council, enter intc an agreement with the beneficial owner or registered owner of any
note in the custody of a Depository providing for making all payments to that owner of principal
and interest on that note or any portion thereof (other than any payment of the entire unpaid
principal amousnt thereof) at a place and in a manner (including wize transfer of federal funds)
other than as provided in this Ordinance, without prior presentation or surrender of the note,
upon any conditions which shall be satisfactory fo the Paying Agent and Registrar and to this
Council. That payment in any event shall be made to the person who is the registered ownes of
that note on the date that principal is due, or, with respect to the payment of inerest, as of the
applicable date agreed upon as the case may be. The Paying Agent and Registrar shalf furnish a
copy of each of those agreements, certified to be cozrect by the Paying Agent and Registrar, to
any other paying agents for the notes and fo this Council. Any payment of principal or interest
pursiant to such an agreement shall constifute payment thereof pursuant to, ard for all purposes
of, this Ordinance.

The City Auditor is authorized and directed without further action of this Council to
execute, acknowledge and deliver, in the name of and on behalf of this Couneil, a blanket letter
agreement between this Council and The Depository Trust Company, as Depository, to be
delivered in connection with the issuance of the notes to the Depository for use in a bock entry
system, and to take ail other actions the City Auditor deems appropriate in issuing the notes
ander a book entry system.

If any Depository determines not to continue fo act as Depository for the notes for use in
a book eniry system, this Council end the Paying Agent and Registrar may aftempt o establish a
securities depository/book entry relationskip with another qualified Depository under this
Ordinance, If this Council and the Payving Agent and Registrar do not or are unable to do so, this
Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar, after the Paying Agent and Registrar has made
provision for notification of the beneficial owners by the then Depository, shall permit
withdrawal of the notes from the Depository and authenticate and deliver note certificates in
fully registered form to the assigns of the Depository or its nominee, al! at the cost and expense
(inciuding costs of printing definitive notes), if the event is not the result of action or inaction by
this Couneil or the Paying Agent and Registrar, of those persons requesting such issuance,

SECTION 5. That the Notes shall be executed by the Mayor and City Auditor, provided
that one of such signatures may be e facsimile signafure, and may bear the seal of the
Municipality. The Notes shalt be designated "Downtewn Overhead Utility Burial Project Bond
Anticipation Notes” and shalf be payable at the office of a financial institution approved by the
City Auditor and shall express upen their faces the purpose for which they are issued and that
they are issued in pursuance of this Ordinance and the City Charter. '




SECTION 6. That the Notes shall be sold by the City Auditor to Hilltop Securilies Inc.,
Powell, Ohio, such sale to be made at not less than par and accrued interest. The City Auditor is
awthorized to execute a cerlificate awarding the notes with terms conforming to the terms of this
Ordinance. The proceeds from such sale, except any premium or accrued interest thercon, shail
he paid into the proper fund and used for the purpose aforesaid and for no other purpose, and for
which putpose said proceeds are hereby appropriated. Any premium and accrued interest
received by the City shall be transferred to the bend retirement fund to be applied to the payment
of principal and interest of the Notes in the manner provided by law.

SECTION 7. That the Notes shall be the full general obligations of the Municipality, and
the full fzith, credit and revenue of the Municipality are hereby pledged for the prompt payment
of the same. The par value received from the sale of bonds anticipated by the Notes, and any
excess fund resulting from the issuance of the Notes, shall to the extent necessary be used only
for the refirement of the Notes at maturity, together with interest thereon and is hereby pledged
for such purpose.

SECTION 8. That during the period while the Notes run there shall be levied upon all of
the taxable property in the Municipality within applicable limitations, in addition to all other
taxcs, a direct tax anmually, not less than that which would have been levied if bonds had been
issued without the prior issue of the Notes; said tax shall be and is hereby ordered computed,
certified, levied and extended upon the tax duplicate and collected by the same officers in the
same manner and at the same time that taxes for general purposes for each of said years are
certified, extonded and coliected. Said tax shall be placed before and in preference te ail other
items and for the full amount thereof.

SECTION 9. The funds derived from said tax levy hereby reguired shall be piaced in a
separate and distinct fund and, together with interest collected on the same, shall be isrevocably
pledged for the payment of the principal and intezest of the Notes, or the bonds ir anticipation of
which they are issued, when and as the same fall due; provided, however, that if bonrds or
renewa! notes are authorized and issued, or available funds appropriated and applied to the
payment of the Notes (the anticipated repayment revenues), to that extent, said tax need not be
levied.

SECTION 10. That the City Auditor is authorized to apply for municipal bond credit
rating(s} for the Notes and to accept said rating(s) on behaif of the Municipality.

SECTION 11. That this Councii, for and on behalf of the City of Newark, hereby
covenants that it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the Notes hereby authorized in such
manner and to such extent, if any, and take such other action as may be necessary, after taking
into account reasonable expectations at the fime the debt is incurred, so that they will not
constitute obligations the interest on which is subject fo federal income taxation or "arbitrage
bonds" under Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
"Code") and the regulations prescribed thereunder. The City Auditor or any other officer having
responsibility with respect to the issuance of the Notes is avihotized and directed to give an
appropriate certificate on behalf of the Municipality, on the date of delivery of the Notes for
inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, selting forth the facts, estimates and circumstances and
reasonable expectations perfaining to the use of the proceeds thereof and the provisions of said
Sections 103(b)}2) and {48 regulations thereunder.

The Notes are hereby designated "qualified tax-exempt obligations” for the purpose set
forth i Section 265(B)(3)B) of the Code. The City does not anticipate issuance of more than
$10,000,000 of such obligations this calendar year.

SECTION 12. That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of
this Ordinance to the County Auditor.

SECTION 13, That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Couneil
concerning and refating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of
this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resuited
in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal
requirements including Section 121,22 of the Ohio Revised Code.




SECTION 14. That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure for
the preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City to
promptly proceed with renewing outstanding notes issued for project construction, therefore, this
Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor.

PASSED: August , 2022
Presiding Officer
ATTEST:
Cletk of Council
Date filed with Mayor: August , 2022
Date approved by Mayor: August 2022
Mayor
Form Approved:

Director of Law

Prepared By: Dinsmore & Sholhl LLP

25477337




CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of Ordinance

No.
Clerk of Couneil
CERTIFICATE
1 hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Ordinance was filed with the County
Auditor, County of Licking, Ohio, cn August , 2022,
Clerk of Council
RECEIPT
The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of the foregoing ordinance.
City Auditor
Dated: August , 2022

25477327




EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF MEETING

The Council of the City of Newark, Ohio, met in regular session, at p-ir., on the
_ day of August, 2022, at , Newark,
Okio, with the foilowing members present:

There was presented and read to Council Ordinance No. , entitled:

TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $310,600
OF BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THBE PURPOSE OF PAYING A
PORTION OF THE COST OF BURIAL OF OVERHEAD ELECTRIC,
CABLE AND TELEPHONE LINES, INCLUDING EASEMENT
ACQUISITION AND ALLEY REPAIRS, AND ALL NECESSARY
APPURTENANCES THERETO, AND  DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

moved fo suspend the rule requiring an
ordinance or resolution of a general or permanent nature to be read on three different days.

seconded the motion and, the roli being called

upon the guestion, the vote resulted as foilows:
AYES:
NAYS:

then moved that Ordinance No. be

passed as read.

seconded the motion and, the roll being called

upon the question, the vote resulted as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

The ordinance was declared passed August , 2022,

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said City, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a
true and correct extract from the minutes of & meeting of the Council of said City, held on the
_ day of August, 2022, to the extent pertinent to consideration and passage of the above-
entitled legislation.

Clerk of Council

2507327




CERTIFICATE OF MEMBERSHIP

The undersigned, City Auditor of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby certifies that the
following were the officers and members of Council during the period proceedings were taken
authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $310,000 Downtown Overhead Utility Burial Project

Bond Anticipation Notes:

{Please Type Names Here)

Mayor

City Auditor

Treasuter

Director of Safety

Director of Public Service

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Couneit

Member of Couneil

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Director of Law

City Auditor

TRANSCRIPT CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said Municipality, hereby oertifies that the
following is a true and complete transcript of all proceedings relating to the authorization and
issuance of the above-identified obligations,

Clerk of Council

25477327




CERTIFICATE AS TO MAXIMUM MATURITY OF
BONDS AND BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES

The ﬁndersigned, being the City Auditer of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby ceitifies
that the life of the proposed Downtown Overhead Utility Burial Project Improvements is at least
five (5) years and that estimated life of the improvements financed with the proceeds of the sale
of not to exceed $310,000 of notes, for the parpose of paying a portion of the City's cost for
burial of ovethead eleciric, cable and telephone lines, including easement acquisition and aliey
repairs, is at least twenty (20) years and that the maximum maturity of bonds issued for said
purpose, in accordance with Section 133.20 of the Ohio Revised Code, is twenty (20) years and

the maximum maturity of notes issued in anticipation thereof is twenty {20} years.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand this day of August, 2022.

City Auditor

25477327




CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 39\” 9’(

TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED 3$870,000
OF BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING A
PORTION OF THE COST OF CONSTRUCTING A NEW 4™ AND
MAIN ROUNDABOUT, AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES
THERETOC, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WIEREAS, the fiscal officer of the City of Newark has heretofore estimated ihat the life
of the project hereinafter described is at least five (5) years, and certified that the maximum
matutity of the bonds issued therefor is twenty (20) years, and of the notes fo be issued in
anticipation thereof as twenty (20) years,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Newark
(hereinafter called the "City" or the "Municipality"), Licking County, Ohio:

SECTION 1. That it is necessary fo issue bonds in the principal amount of not to exceed
$870,000 for the purpose of paying a portion of the cost of constructing a new 4% and Main
roundabout, and all necessary appurtenances thereto. Said bonds shall be dated approximately
September 1, 2023, shail bear interest at the rate now estimated at four per centum {4.00%) per
anmum and shall mature in substantially equal annuai or semiannual installments over a pericd
not exceeding twenty (20} years after their issuance.

SECTION 2. That it is hereby determined that notes (hereinafter called the "Notes") in
the principal amonnt of not to exceed $870,000 shall be issued in anticipation of the issuance of
said bonds.

SECTION 3. That the Notes shall be dated their date of issuance, shall bear interest at a
rate of interest not to exceed fhree and one-half per centum (3,50%) per annum, without further
action of this Council, to be evidenced by the execution and delivery of the Notes as herein
provided, payable at maturity, and uatil the principal sum is paid, and shall matare not more than
one year from date of issuance.

SECTION 4, That for purposes of this ordinance, the following terms shall have the
following meanings:

"Book entry form" or "book enfry system" means a form or system under which (i) the
beneficial right to payment of principal of and interest on the notes may be iransferred onty
through a book entry, and (i) physical note certificates in fully registered form are issued only to
the Depository or its nominee as registered owner, with the notes "immobilized" to the custody
of the Depository, and the book entry maintained by others than this Council is the record that
identifies the owners of beneficial interests in those notes and that principal and interest.

"Depository" means any securitics depository that is a clearing agency under federal law
operating and maintaining, together with its Participants or otherwise, a book eniry system to
record ownership of beneficial interests in notes or principal and interest, and to effect transfers
of notes, in book entry form, and includes and means initially The Depository Trust Company (a
Hmited purpose trust company), New York, New York.

"Participant" means any participant contracting with a Depository under a book entry
system and includes security brokers and dealers, banks and (rust companies, and clearing
corporations.




*Ordinance" means this ordinance.

All or any portion of the notes may be initially issued to a Depository for use in a book
enlry system, and the provisions of this Section shall apply to such notes, notwithstanding any
other provision of this Ordinance. If and as long as a book entry system is utitized with respect
fo any of such notes: (i) there shall be a single note of each maturity; (if) those notes shall be
registered in the name of the Depository or its nominee, as registered owner, and immobilized in
the custody of the Depository; (iii) the beneficial owners of notes in book eniry form shall have
no right to receive notes in the form of physical securities or certificates; (iv) ownership of
beneficial interests in any notes in book entry form shall be shown by book entry on the system
maintained and operated by the Depository and its Participants, and transfers of the ownership of
beneficial inferests shall be made only by book entry by the Depository and its Participants; and
(v} the notes as such shail not be tiensferable or exchangeable, except for transfer to another
Depository or to another nominee of a Depository, without further action by this Council. Debt
service charges on notes in bock entry form registered in the name of a Depository or its
nominee shall be payable in the manner provided in this Councii’s agreement with the
Depository to the Depository or its autherized representative (i) in the case of interest, on each
interest payment date, and (i) in ali other cases, upon presentation and swrender of notes as
provided in this Ordinance.

The paying agent and registrar (the "Paying Agent and Registrar") may, with the approva:
of this Council, enter into an agreement with the beneficial owner or registered owner of any
note in the custody of a Depository providing for making ail payments to that owner of principal
and interest on that note or any portien thereof {other than any payment of the entire unpaid
principal amount thereof) at a place and in a manner (inchiding wire transfer of federal funds}
other than as provided in this Ordinance, without prior preseniation or surtender of the note,
upon any conditions which shall be satisfactory to the Paying Agent and Registrar and to this
Council. That payment in any event shall be made to the person who is the registered owner of
that note on the date that principal is due, or, with respect to the payment of interest, as of the
applicable date agreed upon as the case may be. The Paying Agent and Registrar shall furnish a
copy of each of those agreements, certified to be cosrect by the Paying Agent and Registrar, to
any other paying agents for the notes and to this Council. Any payment of principal or interest
pursuant to such an agreement shall constitute payment thereof pursuant to, and for all purposes
of, this Ordinance.

The City Auditor is authorized and directed without further action of this Council to
execute, acknowledge and deliver, in the name of and on behalf of this Council, a blanket letter
agreement between this Council and The Depository Trust Company, as Depository, to be
delivered in connection with the issuance of the notes to the Depository for use in a book entry
system, and to take all other actions the City Auditor deems appropriate in issuing the notes
under a book entry system.

If any Depository determines not to continue to act as Depository for the notes for use in
a book entry syster, this Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar may attempt to establish a
secutities depository/book entry relationship with another qualified Depository under this
Ordinance. Ifthis Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar do not or are unable to do so, this
Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar, after the Paying Agent and Registrar has made
provision for notification of the beneficial owners by the then Depository, shall permit
withdrawal of the notes from the Depository and authenticate and deliver note cerfificates in
fully registered form to the assigns of the Depository or its nominee, ali at the cost and expense
(including costs of printing definitive notes}, if the event is not the resuit of action or inaction by
this Council or the Paying Agent and Registrar, of those persons requesting such issuance.

SECTION 5. That the Notes shall be executed by the Mayor and City Auditor, provided
that one of such signatures may be a facsimile signature, and may bear the seal of the
Municipality. The Notes shall be designated "4th and Main Roundabout Project Bond
Anticipation Notes™ and shall be payable at the office of a financial institution approved by the
City Auditor and shail express upon their faces the pwpose for which they are issued and that
they are issued in pursuance of this Ordinance and the City Charter.




SECTION 6. That the Notes shall be sold by the City Auditor io Hilltop Secwrities Inc.,
Powell, Ohio, such sale to be made at not less than par and accrued interest, The City Auditor is
authorized to execute a certificate awarding the notes with terms conforming to the terms of this
Ordinance. The proceeds from such sale, except any premivm or accrued interest thereon, shall
be paid intc the proper fund and used for the purpose aforesaid and for no other purpose, and for
which purpose said proceeds are hereby appropriated. Any preminm and accrued inferest
received by the City shall be transferred to the bond retirement fund to be applied to the payment
of principal and interest of the Notes in the manaer provided by law.

SECTION 7. That the Notes shall be the ful] general obligations of the Municipality, and
the full faith, credit and revenue of the Municipality are hereby pledged for the prompt payment
of the same. The par vaiue received from the sale of bonds anticipated by the Noles, and any
excess fund resulting from the issuance of the Notes, shall to the extent necessary be used only
for the retirement of the Notes at maturity, together with interest thereon and is hereby pledged
for such purpose.

SECTION 8. That during the period while the Notes run: there shall be levied upon all of
the taxable property in the Municipality within applicable limitations, in addition to all other
taxes, a direct tax annually, not less than that which would have been levied if boads had been
issued without the prior issue of the Notes; said tax shall be and is hereby ordered commputed,
certified, levied and extended upon the tax duplicate and collected by the same officers in the
same manner and at the same time that taxes for general putposes for each of said years are
certified, extended and collected. Said tax shall be placed before and in preference to alt other
items and for the full amount thereof,

SECTION 9. The funds detived from said tax levy hereby required shall be placed in a
separate and distinet fund and, together with interest collected on the same, shall be irrevocably
pledged for the payment of the principal and intercst of the Notes, or the bonds in anticipation of
which they are issued, when and as the same fall due; provided, however, that if bonds or
tenewal notes are authorized and issued, or available revenues of the City are appropriated and
applied to the payment of the Notes (the anticipated repayment revenues), to that extent, said tax
need not be levied.

SECTION 10. That the City Auditor is authorized to apply for municipal bond eredit
rating(s) for the Noles and to accept said rating(s) on behalf of the Municipality.

SECTION 11. That this Council, for and on behalf of the City of Newark, hereby
covenants that it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the Notes hereby authorized in such
manner and to such extent, if any, and take such other action as may be necessary, after taking
into account reasonable expectations at the time the debt is incurred, so that they wili not
constitute obligations the interest on which is subject fo federal income taxation or "arbitrage
bonds" under Sections 103(0)(2) and 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended {the
"Code") and the regulations prescribed thereunder. The Cily Auditor or any other officer having
responsibility with respect to the issuance of the Notes is authorized and directed to give an
appropriate certificate on behalf of the Municipality, on the date of delivery of the Notes for
inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the facts, estimates and circumstances and
reasonable expectations pertaining to the use of the proceeds thercof and the provisions of said
Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 regulations thereunder.

The Notes are hereby designated "qualified tax-exempt obligations” for the purpose set
forth in Section 265(b}(3)(B) of the Code. The City does not anticipate issuance of more than
$10,000,000 of such obligations this calendar year.

SECTION 12. That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of
this Ordinance to the County Auditor.

SECTION 13. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of
fhis Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted
in such forma} action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal
requirements including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.




SECTION 14, That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure for
the preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City to
promptly proceed with renewing outstanding notes issued for profect construction, therefore, this
Ordinance shall fake effect immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor.

PASSED: August , 2022

Presiding Officer

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

Date filed with Mayor: August , 2022

Date approved by Mayor: August 2022

Mayor

Form Approved:

Director of Law

Prepared By: Dinswiore & Shohl LLP

23477327




CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of Ordinance

No.
Clerk of Council
CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Ordinance was filed with the County
Auditor, County of Licking, Ohio, on August , 2022,

Clerk of Council

RECEIPT

The undersigned hereby acknowiedges receipt of a copy of the foregoing ordinance.

City Auditor

Dated: August , 2022

25477327



EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF MEETING

The Council of the City of Newark, Ohio, met in regular session, at p.an., on the
__day of August, 2022, at , Newark,
Ohio, with the following members present:

There was presented and read to Council Ordinance No. , entitled:

TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $870,000
OF BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES TN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING A
PORTION OF THE COST OF CONSTRUCTING A NEW 4™ AND
MAIN ROUNDABOUT, AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES
THERETO, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

moved to suspend the rule requiring an
ordinance or resolution of a general or permanent hature to be read or three different days.

seconded the motion and, the roll being calied

upon the question, the vote resulted as follows:

then moved that Ordinance No, _ be

passed as read.

seconded the motion and, the roll being called

upon the question, the vote resulted as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

The ordinance was declared passed August , 2022,

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said City, hereby certifies that the foregoing is 2
true and correct extract from the minutes of a meeting of the Council of said City, held on the

day of August, 2022, to the extent pertinent to consideration and passage of the above-
entitied l[egislation.

Clerk of Council

23471327




CERTIFICATE OF MEMBERSHIP

The undersigned, City Auditor of the City of Newarl, Ohio, hereby certifies that the
following were the officers and members of Council during the period proceedings were taken
anthorizing the issuance of not to exceed $870,000 4th and Main Roundabout Project Bond

Anticipation Notes:

(Pleagse Type Names Here)

Mayor
City Auditor

Treasurer

Director of Safety

Director of Public Service

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Couneil

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Couneil

Member of Council

Director of Law

City Auditor

TRANSCRIPT CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said Municipality, hereby certifies that the
foliowing is a true and complete transeript of all proceedings relating to the authorization and
issuance of the above-identified obligations.

Clerk of Council

25477327




CERTIFICATE AS TO MAXIMUM MATURITY OF
BONDS AND BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES

The undersigned, being the City Auditor of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby certifies
that the life of the proposed 4™ and Main Roundabout Project is at least five (5) years and that
estimated life of the improvements financed with the proceeds of the sale of not to exceed
$870,000 of notes, for the purpose of paying a portion of the City’s cost for constructing the 4™
and Main roundabout, is at feast twenty (20) years and that the maximum maturity of bonds
issued for said purpose, in accordance with Section 133.20 of the Ohio Revised Code, is twenty
(20) years and the maximum maturify of notes issued in anticipation thereof is twenty (20)

years.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this day of August, 2022.

City Auditor

4737




CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. Q\L}'}b

TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $1,590,000
OF BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING A
PORTION OF THE COST OF ROAD, BRIDGE AND BIKE PATH
IMPROVEMENTS, AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES
THERETO, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY,

WHEREAS, the fiscal officer of the City of Newark has heretofore estimated that the life
of the project hereinafter described is at least five (5) years, and certified that the maximum
maturify of the bonds issued therefor is ten (10) years, and of the notes to be issued in
anticipation thersof as twenty (20) years.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Newark
(hereinafter called the "City" or the "Municipality"), Licking County, Ohio:

SECTION 1. That it is necessary to issue bonds in the principal amount of not to exceed
$1,590,000 for the purpose of paying a portion of the cost of multiple road, bridge and bike path
improvements, including Mouil and Jefferson Road Bridges, Granville Road bike path, West
Church Street roadway, Granvilie Road Bridge, Baller Boulevard roadway extension and Hoins
Hill Road improvements, and all necessary appurtenances therefo. Said bonds shall be dated
approximately September 1, 2023, shall bear interest at the rate now estimated af four per centum
{(4.00%) per ancum and shatl mature in substantially equal annnal or semiannual installments
over a period not exceeding ten (10) years after their issuance,

SECTION 2. That i is hereby determined that notes (hereinafter called the "Notes™) in
the principal amount of not to exceed $1,590,000 shall be issued in anticipation of the issuance
of said bonds.

SECTION 3. That the Noies shall be dated their date of issuance, shall bear interest at a
rate of interest not to exceed three and one-half per centumn (3.50%) per apnum, without further
action of this Council, to be evidenced by the execution and delivery of the Notes as herein
pravided, payable at maturity, and until the principal sum is paid, and shail mature not more than
one year from date of issuance.

SHCTION 4, That for purposes of this ordinance, the following terms shall have the
following meanings:

"Book entry form” or "book enlry system" means a form or system under which (i) the
beneficial right to payment of principal of and interest on the notes may be fransferred only
through a book entry, and (if) physical note certificates in fully registered form are issued only to
the Depository or its nominee as registered owner, with the notes "immobilized" to the custedy
of the Depository, and the book entry maintained by others than this Council is the record that
identifies the owners of beneficial interests in those notes and that principal and interest.

"Depository" means any securities depository that is a clearing agency under federal law
operating and maintaining, together with its Participants or otherwise, a book enfry system to
record ownership of beneficial interests in notes or principal and interest, and to effect transfers
of notes, in book entry form, and includes and means initially The Depository Trust Company {a
limited purpose trust company), New York, New York.

"Participant” means any participant contracting with a Depository under a book entry
system and includes security brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies, and ciearing
corporations.




"Ordinance” means this ordinance.

All or any portion of the notes may be initially issued io 2 Deposifory for use in a book
eniry system, and the provisions of this Section shail apply to such notes, notwithstanding any
other provision of this Ordinance, If and as long as a book entry system is utilized with respect
to any of such notes: (i) there shail be a gingle note of each maturity; (ii) those notes shall be
registered in the name of the Depository or its nominee, as registered owner, and immobilized in
the custody of the Depository; (iii} the beneficial owners of notes in book entry form shall have
no right to recelve notes in the form of physieal securities or certificates; (iv) ownership of
beneficial interests in any notes in book entry form shall be shown by book entry on the system
maintained and operated by the Depository and its Participants, and transfers of the ownership of
beneficial interests shall be made onty by book entry by the Depository and its Participants; and
(v) the notes as such shall not be transferable or exchangeable, except for wransfer to another
Depository ot to another nominee of a Depository, without further action by this Council. Debt
service charges on notes in book entry form registered in the name of a Depository or its
nominee shal! be payable in the mauner provided in this Council’s agreement with the
Depository to the Deposilory or its authorized representative (1) in the case of interest, on each
interest payment date, and (i) in all other cases, upon presentation and surrender of notes as
provided in this Ordinance.

The paying agent and registrar {the "Paying Agent and Registrar") may, with the approval
of this Council, enter into an agrsement with the beneficial owner or registered owner of any
note in the custody of a Depository providing for making all payments to that owner of principal
and interest on that note or any portion thereof (other than any payment of the entire unpaid
principai amount thereof) at a place and in 2 manner (iacluding wire transfer of federal funds)
other than as provided in this Ordinance, without prior presentation or swrrender of the note,
upon say conditions which shall be satisfactory to the Paying Agent and Registrar and to this
Council. That payment in any event shall be made to the person who is the registered owner of
that note on the date that principal is due, or, with respect te the payment of interest, as of the
applicable date agreed upen as the case may be. The Paying Agent and Registrar shali furmish a
copy of each of those agreements, certified to be correct by the Paying Agent and Registrar, to
any other paying agents for the notes and to this Council. Any payment of principal or interest
pursuant to such an agreement shall constitute payment thereof pursuant to, and for al} purposes
of, this Ordinance,

The City Auditor is authorized and directed without finther action of this Council to
execute, acknowledge and deliver, in the name of and on behalf of this Council, a blanket letter
agreement between this Council and The Depository Trust Company, as Depository, to be
delivered in coanection with the issuance of the notes to the Depository for use in a book entry
system, and to take all other actions the City Auditor deems appropriate in issuing the notes
under a book entry systen.

If any Depository determines not to continue to act as Depository for the notes for use in
a book entry system, this Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar may attempt to establish a
securities depository/book entry relationship with another qualified Depository under this
Ordinance. If this Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar do not or are unable to do so, this
Council and the Paying Apgent and Registrar, after the Paying Agent and Registrar has made
provision for nofification of the beneficial owners by the then Depository, shall permit
withdrawal of the notes from the Depository and authenticate and deliver note certificates in
fully registered form to the assigns of the Depository or its nominee, all at the cost and expense
(including costs of printing definitive notes), if the event is not the result of action or inaction by
this Council or the Paying Agent and Registrar, of those persons requesting such issuance.

SECTION 5. That the Notes shall be executed by the Mayor and City Aunditor, provided
that one of such signatures may be a facsimile signature, and may bear the seal of the
Municipality. The Notes shall be designated "Road and Bridge Bond Anticipation Notes" and
shall be payable at the office of a financial institution approved by the City Auditor and shall
express upon their faces the purpose for which they are issued and that they are issued in
pursuance of this Ordinance and the City Charter.




SECTION 6. That the Notes shall be sold by the City Auditor to Hilltop Securities Inc.,
Powell, Ohio, such sale to be made at not less than par and accrued interest. The City Auditor is
authorized to execute a certificate awarding the notes with terms conforming to the terms of this
QOrdinance. The proceeds from such sale, except any premium or acerued interest thereon, shall
be paid into the proper fund and used for the purpose aforesaid and for no other purposs, and for
which purpose said proceeds are hereby appropriated. Any premium and acerued interest
received by the City shall be transferred to the bond retirement fund to be applied to the payment
of principal and interest of the MNotes in the manner provided by law.

SECTION 7. That the Notes shall be the full general obligations of the Municipality, and
the full faith, eredit and revenue of the Municipality are hereby pledged for the prompt payment
of the same. The par value received from the sale of bonds anticipated by the Notes, and any
excess fund resulting from the issuance of the Notes, shall to the extent necessary be used only
for the retirement of the Notes at maturity, together with interest thereon and is hereby pledged
for such purpose.

SECTION 8. That during the period while the Notes run there shall be levied upon all of
the taxable property in the Municipality within applicable limitations, in addition to all other
taxes, a direct tax anmually, not less than that which would have been levied i bonds had been
issued without the prior issue of the Notes; said tax shall be and is hereby ordered computed,
certified, levied and extended upon the tax duplicate and collecied by the same officers in the
same manner and at the same time that taxes for general purposes for each of said years are
certified, extended and collected. Said tax shail be placed before and in preference to all other
items and for the full amount thereof.

SECTION 9. The funds derived from said tax levy hereby required shall be placed in a
separate and distinct fund and, together with interest collected on the same, shall be irrevocably
pledged for the payment of the principal and interest of the Notes, or the bonds in anticipation of
which they are issued, when and as the same fall due; provided, however, that if bonds or
renewal notes are authorized and issued, or available funds of the City are appropriated and
applied to the payment of the Notes (the anticipated repayment revenues), to that extent, said fax
need not be levied.

SECTION 10. That the City Auditor is authorized to apply for municipal bond credit
rating(s) for the Notes and to accept said rating(s) on behalf of the Municipality.

SECTION 11. That this Council, for and on behalf of the City of Newark, hereby
covenants that it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the Notes hereby authorized in such
manner and to such extent, if any, and take such other action as may be nccessary, after taking
into account reasonable expectations at the time the debt is incurred, so that they will not
constitute obligations the interest on which is subject to federal income taxation or "arbifrage
bonds" under Sections 103(5)}(2) and 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
"Code") and the regulations prescribed thereunder. The City Auditor or any other officer having
responsibility with respect to the issuance of the Notes is autherized and directed to give an
appropriate certificate on behalf of the Municipality, on the date of delivery of the Notes for
inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the facts, estimates and circumstances and
reasonable expectations pertaining to the use of the proceeds thereof and the provisions of said
Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 regulations thereunder.

The Notes are hereby designated "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for the purpose set
forth in Section 265(b)(3)B) of the Code. The City does not anticipate issuance of more than
$10,000,000 of such obligations this calendar year.

SECTION 12. That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of
this Ordinance to the County Auditor.

SECTION 13. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Couneil
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open reeting of
this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its commitess that resulted
in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal
requitements including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.




SECTION 14. That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure for
the preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City to
promptly proceed with renewing outstanding notes issued for said improvements, therefore, this
Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor,

PASSED: August , 2022
Presiding Officer
ATTEST:
Clerk of Council
Date filed with Mayor: August , 2022

Dale approved by Mayor: August , 2022

Mayor

Form Approved:

Director of Law

Prepared By: Dinsmore & Shohl LLP

35427327




CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby cextifies the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of Ordinance
No.

Clerk of Council

CERTIFICATE

1 hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Ordinance was filed with the County
Auditor, County of Licking, Ohio, or: August , 2022,

Clerk of Council

RECEIPE

The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of the foregoing ordinance.

City Auditor

Dated: August , 2022

R5417IIF




EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF MEETING

The Council of the City of Newazk, Ohio, met in regular session, at p.m., on the
day of Aupust, 2022, at , Newark,
Ohio, with the following members present:

There was presented and read to Council Ordinance Ne. , entitled:

TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $1,590,000
OF BOND ANTICTPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING A
PORTION OF THE COST OF ROAD, BRIDGE AND BIKE PATH
IMPROVEMENTS, AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES
THERETO, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY,

moved to suspend the rule requiring an
ordinauce or resolution of a general or permanent nature to be read on three different days.

seconded the motion and, the roll being called

upon the question, the vote resulted as follows:
AYES:

NAYS:

then moved that Ordinance No. be
passed as read.

seconded the motion and, the roil being calied

upon the question, the vote resulied as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

The ordinance was declared passed Angust , 2022

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said City, hereby cetifies that the foregoing is a
tree and correct extract from the minutes of a meeting of the Councii of said City, held on the
_day of August, 2022, to the extent periinent to consideraiion and passage of the above-
entitled legisiation.

Clerk of Council

07327




CERTIFICATE OF MEMBERSHIP

The undersigned, City Auditor of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby certifies that the
following were the officers and members of Council during the pericd proceedings were taken
authorizing the issvance of not to exceed $1,590,000 Road and Bridge Improvement Bond

Anticipalion Notes:

(Please Type Names Here)

Mayor

City Auditor

Treasurer

Director of Safety

Director of Public Service

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Couneil

Member of Council

Member of Council

Membes of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Mermber of Council

Director of Law

City Auditor

TRANSCRIPT CERTIHICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said Municipality, hereby certifies that the
following is a true and complete franscript of all proceedings relating to the authorization and
issuance of the above-identified obligations.

Clerk of Council

23477307




CERTIFICATE AS TO MAXIMUM MATURITY OF
BONDS AND BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES

The undersigned, being the City Auditor of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby certifies
that the life of the proposed Road and Bridge Improverments is at least five (5) years and that
estimated life of the improvements financed with the proceeds of the sale of not to exceed
$1,590,000 of notes, for the purpose of paying a poriion of the City’s cost for the proposed
multiple road, bridge and bike path improvements, is at least ten (1G) years and that the
maximum maturity of bonds issued for said purpose, in accordance with Section 133,20 of the
Ohio Revised Code, is ten (10} years and the maximum maturity of notes issued in anticipation

thereof is twenty (20) years.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this day of August, 2022.

City Auditor

235472327




CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO. 99\—94

TO PROVIDE FOR THE [SSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $820,000
OF BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSCANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING A
PORTION OF THE COST OF ICE RINK ROOF REPLACEMENT,
AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES THERETO, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY,

WHEREAS, the fiscal officer of the City of Newark has heretofore estimated that the life
of the project hereinafter described is at least five (5) years, and certified that the maximum
maturity of the bonds issued therefor is thirty (30) years, and of the notes to be issued in
anticipation thereof as twenty (20) years.

NOW, THERETFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Newark
{hereinafter cafled the "City” or the "Municipality™), Licking County, Ohio:

SECTION 1. That it is necessary to issue bonds in the principal amount of not to exceed
$820,000 for the purpose of paying a portion of the cost of ice rink roof replacement, and all
necessary appurtenances thereto. Said bonds shall be dated approximately September 1, 20723,
shall bear interest at the rate now estimated at four per centurn (4.00%) per annum and shall
mature ir substantially equai annuai or semiannual installments over a period not exceeding
thirty (30) years after their issuance.

SECTION 2. That it is hereby determined that notes (heveinafter called the "Notes") in
the principal amount of not to exceed $820,000 shall be issued in anticipation of the issuance of
said bonds.

SECTION 3. That the Notes shall be dated their date of issuance, shall bear interest at a
rate of interest not to exceed three and one-half per centum (3.50%) per annum, without fiuther
action of this Council, to be evidenced by the execution and delivery of the Notes as herein
provided, payable at maturity, and until the principal sum is paid, and shall mature not more than
one year from date of issuance.

SECTION 4. That for purposes of this crdinance, the following terms shall have the
following meanings:

"Book entry form” or "book eniry system" means a form or systemn under which (i) the
beneficial right to payment of principal of and interest oa the notes may be transferred only
through a book entry, and (ii) physical note certificates in fully registered form are issued only to
the Depository or its nominee as registered owner, with the rotes "immobiiized” to the custody
of the Depositozy, and the book entry maintained by others than this Council is the record that
identifies the owners of beneficial interests in those notes and that principal and interest,

"Depository” means any securities depository that is a clearing agency under federal law
operating and maintaining, together with its Participants or otherwise, a book enlry system to
record ownership of beneficial interests in notes or principal and inferest, and to effect transfers
of noles, in book entry form, and includes and means initially The Depository Trust Company (a
limited purpose trust company), New York, New York,

"Participant” means any participant confracting with a Depository under a book entry
system and includes security brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies, and clearing
corporations.




*Ordinance” means this crdinance.

All or any portion of the notes may be initially issued to a Depository for use in a book
entry systemn, and the provisions of this Section shall apply to such notes, notwithstanding any
other provision of this Ordinance. If and as long as a book entry system is utilized with respect
to any of such notes: (i) there shall be a single note of each maturity; (i) those notes shall be
registered in the name of the Depository or its nominee, as registered ownex, and immobilized in
the custody of the Depository; (iii) the beneficial owners of notes in book entry form shall have
no right to receive notes in the form of physical secutities or certificates; (iv) ownership of
beneficial interests in any notes in book entry form shall be shown by book entry on the system
maintained and operated by the Depository and its Participants, and transfers of the ownership of
beneficial interests shall be made only by book entry by the Depository and its Participants; and
(v} the notes as such shall not be transferable or exchangeable, except for transfer to another
Depository or fo another nominee of a Depository, without further action by this Council. Debt
service charges on notes in book entry form registered in the name of a Depository or its
nominee shall be payable in the manmer provided in this Council’s agreement with the
Depository to the Depository ot iis authotized representative (i) in the case of interest, on each
interest payment date, and (if) in all other cases, upon presentation and surrender of notes as
provided in this Ordinance.

The paying agent and registrar (the "Paying Agent and Registrar") may, with the approval
of this Council, enter into an agreement with the beneficial owner or registered owner of any
note in the custody of a Depository providing for making all payments to that owner of principal
and interest on that note or any portion thereof (other than any payment of the entire unpaid
principal amount thereof) at a place and in a manner (including wire transfer of federal funds)
other than as provided in this Ordinance, without prior presentation or surrender of the note,
upon any conditions which shall be safisfactory to the Paying Agent and Registrar and to this
Council. That payment in any event shall be made to the person who is the registered owner of
that note on the date that principal is due, or, with respect to the payment of interest, as of the
applicable date agreed upon as the case may be. The Paying Agent and Registrar shall furnish a
copy of each of those agrecments, certified lo be correct by the Paying Agent and Registrar, to
any other paying agents for the notes and to this Council. Any payment of principal or interest
pursuznt to such an agreement shalf constitute payment thereof pursuant to, and for all purposes
of, this Ordinance.

The City Auditor is authorized and directed without further action of this Council to
execute, acknowledge and deliver, in the name of and on behalf of this Council, a blanket letter
agreement between this Council and The Depository Trast Company, as Depository, to be
delivered in connection with the issuance of the notes to the Depository for use in a bool entry
system, and to take all other actions the City Auditor deems appropriate in issuing the notes
under a book entry sysiem.

If any Depository determines not lo continue to act as Depository for the notes for use in
a book entry system, this Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar may attempt to establish a
securities depository/book entry relationship with another qualified Depository under this
Ordinance. If this Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar do not or are unabie to do so, this
Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar, after the Paying Agent and Registrar has made
provision for notification of the beneficial owners by the then Depository, shall permit
withdrawal of the notes from the Depository and authenticate and deliver note certificates in
fully registered form to the assigns of the Depository or its nominee, all at the cost and expense
(including costs of printing definitive notes), if the event is not the resul of action or inaction by
this Council ot the Paying Agent and Registrar, of those persons requesting such issuance.

SECTION 5. That the Notes shall be executed by the Mayor and City Auditor, provided
that one of such signatures may be a facsimile signature, and may bear the seal of the
Municipality. The Notes shall be designated "lce Rink Roof Repiacement Bond Anticipation
Notes" and shall be payable at the office of a financial institution approved by the City Auditor
and shall express upon their faces the purpose for which they are issued and that they are issued
in pursuance of this Ordinance and the City Charter.




SECTION 6, That the Notes shall be sold by the City Auditor to Hilltop Securities Inc.,
Poweli, Ohio, such sale to be made at not less than par and accrued iaterest. The City Auditor is
authorized to execute a certificate awarding the notes with terms conforming to the terms of this
Ordinance. The proceeds from such sale, except any premium or accrued interest thereon, shall
be paid into the proper fund and used for the purpose aforesaid and for no other purpose, and for
which purpose said proceeds are heteby appropriated. Any premium and accrued interest
received by the City shall be transferred to the bond retirement fund to be applied to the payment
of principa? and interest of the Notes in the manner provided by law.

SECTION 7. That the Notes shall be the full general obligations of the Municipality, and
the full faith, credit and revenue of the Municipality are hereby pledged for the prompt payment
of the same. The par value received from the sale of bonds anticipated by the Notes, and any
excess fund resulting from the issuance of the Notes, shall to the extent necessary be used only
for the retirement of the Notes at maturily, together with interest thereon and is hereby pledged
for such purpose.

SECTION 8. That during the period while the Notes run there shall be levied upon all of
the taxable property in the Municipality within applicable limitations, in addition to all other
taxes, a direct tax annually, not less than that which would have been levied if bonds had been
issued without the prior issue of the Notes; said tax shall be and is hereby ordered computed,
certified, levied and extended upon (he tax duplicate and collected by the same officers in the
same manner and at the same time that taxes for general purposes for each of said years are
certified, extended and collected. Said tax shail be placed before and in preference to all other
items and for the full amount thereof.

SECTION 9. The funds derived from said tax levy hereby required shall be placed in a
separate and distinet fund and, together with interest collected on the sane, shall be irevocably
pledged for the payment of the principal and interest of the Notes, or the bonds in anticipation of
which they are issued, when and as the same fall due; provided, however, that if bonds or
renewal notes are authorized and issued, or available funds of the City are appropriated and
applied to the payment of the Notes (the anticipated repayment revenues), to that extent, said tax
need aot be levied.

SECTION 10. That the City Auditor is authorized to apply for izunicipal bond credit
rating(s) for the Notes and to accept said rating(s) on behalf of the Municipality.

SECTION 11. That this Council, for and on behalf of the City of Newark, hereby
covenants that it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the Notes hereby authorized in such
manner and to such extent, if any, and take such other action as may be necessary, after taking
into account reasonable expectations at the time the debt is incurred, so that they will not
constitute obligations the interest on which is subject to federal income taxation or "arbitrage
bonds" under Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
"Code") and the regulations prescribed thereunder. The City Auditor or any other officer having
responsibility with respect to the issuance of the Notes is authorized and directed to give an
appropriate cettificate on behalf of the Municipality, on the date of delivery of the Notes for
inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the facts, estimates and circumstances and
reasonable expectations pertaining to the use of the proceeds thereof and the provisions of said
Sections 103(E)}(2) and 148§ regulations thereunder.

The Notes are hereby designated "qualified tax-exempt obligations” for the purpose set
forth in Section 265(L)(3)B) of the Code. The City does not anticipate issuance of more than
$10,000,000 of such obligations this calendar year.

SECTION 12. That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of
this Ordinance to the County Auditor, :

SECTION 13, That it is found and determined that ail formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of
this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted
in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal
requirements including Sectior: 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.




SECTION 14, That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an crrergency measuic for
the preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City to

promptly proceed with renewing outstanding notes issued for project construction, therefore, this
Ordinance shali take effect immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor.

PASSED: August , 2022
Presiding Officer
ATTEST:
Clerk of Council
Date filed with Mayor: August , 2022
Date approved by Mayor: August , 2022
Mayor
Form Approved:

Directos of Law

Prepared By: Dinsmaore & Shohl LLP

25477327




CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of Ordinance

No.
Clerk of Council
CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Ordinance was filed with the Couaty
Auditor, County of Licking, Ohio, on August , 2022,

Clerk of Council

RECEIPT

The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of & copy of the foregoing ordinance.

City Auditor

Dated: August , 2022

Farrakby




EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF MEETING

The Council of the City of Newark, Ohic, met in regular session, at _p.m., on the
day of August, 2022, at , Newark,
Ohio, with the foilowing members present:

There was presented and read to Council Ordinance No. , entitled:

TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $820,000
OF BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING A
PORTION OF THE COST OF ICE RINK ROOF REPLACEMENT,
AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES THERETO, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

moved to suspend the rule requiring arn
osdinance or resolution of a general or permanent nature to be read on three different days.

seconded the motion and, the roll being called

upoen the question, the vote resulted as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

then moved that Ordinance No. be

passed as read.

seconded the motion and, the roll being called

upon the question, the vote resulted as foliows:
AYES:
NAYS:

The ordinance was declared passed August , 2022.

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Cerk of Council of said City, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a
irue and coprect extract from the mimutes of a meeting of the Council of said City, held on the
day of August, 2022, to the extent pertinent to consideration and passage of the above-
entitled legislation,

Clerk of Council

25477327



CERTIFICATE OF MEMBERSHIP

The undersigned, City Auditor of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby certifies that the
following were the officers and members of Councit during the period proceedings were taken
authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $820,000 Ice Rink Roof Replacement Bond

Aniicipation Notes:
(Please Type Names Here)

Mayor

City Auditor

Treasurer

Director of Safety

Director of Public Service

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Couneil

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Coungil

Member of Council

Director of Law

City Auditor

TRANSCRIPT CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said Municipality, hereby certifies that the
following is a true and complete transeript of all proceedings relating to the autherization and
issuance of the ahove-identified obligations.

Clerk of Council

25477327




CERTIFICATE AS TO MAXIMUM MATURITY OF
BONDS AND BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES

The undersigned, being the City Auditor of the City of Newazk, Chio, hereby certifies
that the life of the proposed Ice Rink Roof Replacement is at least five (5) vears and that
estimated life of the improvements financed with the proceeds of the sale of not to exceed
$820,000 of notes, for the purpose of paying a portion of the City’s cost for the proposed roof
replacement, is at least thirty (30) years and that the maxinanm maturity of bonds issued for said
purpose, in accordance with Section 133.20 of ke Ohio Revised Code, is thirty (30) years and

the maximum maturity of notes issued in anticipation thereof is twenty (20) vears,

IN WITNESS THEREQF, I have hereunto set my hand this day of August, 2022.

City Auditor

25477327




CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO, 39\ Q\g

TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $2,550,000
OF BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE COST
OF TAMARACK 40TH STREET UPGRADE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS, AND AIL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES
THERETO, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WIHEREAS, the fiscal officer of the City of Newark has heretofore estimated that the life
of the project hereinafter described is at least five (5) years, and certified that the maximum
maturity of the bonds issued therefor is twenty (20) years, and of the notes fo be issued in
anticipation thereof as iwenty (20) years; and

WHEREAS, outstanding notes are about to mature.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Newark
(hereinafter cailed the "City" or the "Municipality"), Licking County, Ohio:

SECTION 1. That it is necessary to issue bonds in the principal amount of not to exceed
$2,550,060 for the purpose of paying the cost of Tamarack 40th Street upgrade stormwater sewer
improvements, comprised of property and/or easement acquisition, utility relocation, storm
sewer installation, replacement and repair, fogether with pavement, sidewalk and grading
improvements, and all necessary appurtenances thereto. Said bonds shall be dated approximately
September 1, 2023, shall bear inferest at the rate now estimated at four per centum (4.60%) per
annum and shall mature in substantially equal annual or semiannual installments over a period
not exceeding twenty (20) vears after their issuance.

SECTION 2. That if is hereby determined that renewal notes (hereinafter called the
"Notes") in the principal amount of not to exceed $2,550,000 shall be issued in anficipation of
the issuance of said bonds.

SECTION 3. That the Notes shali be dated their date of issuance, shall bear interest at a
rate of interest not to exceed three and one-haif per centum (3.50%) per annwn, without farther
action of this Council, to be evidenced by the execution and delivery of the Notes as herein
provided, payable at maturity, and until the principal sum is paid, shali mature not more than one
vear from date of issuance, and shali be of the deneminations of $100,000 and integral multiples
thereof; and shall be sold only to sophisticated investors.

SECTION 4. That for purposes of this ordinance, the following terms shalt have the
following meanings:

“Book entry form" or "book eniry system" means a form or system under which (i) the
beneficial right fo payment of principal of and interest on the notes may be transferred onty
through a book entry, and (i) physical note certificates in fully registered form are issued only to
the Depository or its nominee as registered owner, with the notes "immobilized” to the custody
of the Depository, and the book eniry maintained by others than this Council is the record that
identifies the owners of beneficial interests in those notes and that principal and interest.

"Depository" means any securities depository that is a clearing agency under federal law
operating and maintaining, together with its Participants or otherwise, a book entry system to
record ownership of beneficial interests in notes or principal and interest, and to effect transfers
of notes, in book entry form, and includes and means initially The Depository Trust Company (a
limited purpose trust company), New York, New York.

"Participant" means any participant contracting with a Depository under a book entry
system and includes security brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies, and clearing
corporations,




"Ordinance” means this ordinance.

All or any portion of the notes may be initially issued to a Depository for use in a beok
entry system, and the provisions of this Section shail apply to such notes, notwithstanding any
other provision of this Ordinance, If and as long as a book entry system is utilized with respect
1o any of such notes: (i) there shall be a single note of each maturity; (ii) those notes shalt be
registered in the name of the Depository or its neminee, as registered owner, and immobilized in
the custody of the Depository; (iif) the beneficial owners of notes in book entry form shall have
no right to receive notes in the form of physical securities or certificates; (iv) ownership of
beneficial interests in any notes in book entry form shail be shown by book eniry on the system
maintaired and operated by the Depository and its Participanis, and transfers of the ownership of
beneficial interests shall be made only by book entry by the Depository and its Participants; and
(v) the notes as such shall not be transferable or exchangeable, except for transfer to another
Depository ot to another nominee of a Depositozy, without flnther action by this Council. Debt
service charges on notes in book enity form registered in the name of a Depository or its
nominee shall be payable in the manner provided ia this Council’s agreement with the
Depository to the Depository or its authorized representative (i) in the case of inferest, on each
interest payment date, and (i) in all other cases, upon presentation and surrender of notes as
provided in this Ordinance.

The paying agent and registrar (the "Paying Agent and Registrar™) may, with the approval
of this Council, enter into an agreement with the beneficial owner or registered owner of any
note in the custody of a Depository providing for making ali payments to that owner of principal
and interest on that note or any portion thereof {other than any payment of the eatire unpaid
principai amount thereof) at a place and in a manner (including wire transfer of federal funds)
other than as provided in this Ordinance, without pricr presentation or surrender of the note,
upon any conditions which shall be satisfactory to the Paying Agent and Repistrar and to this
Council. That payment in any event shall be made to the person who is the registered owner of
that note on the date that principal is due, or, with respect to the payment of interest, as of the
applicable date agreed upon as the case may be. The Paying Agent and Registrar shail fiurnish a
copy of each of those agreements, certified to be correct by the Paying Agent and Registrar, to
any other paying agents for the notes and to this Council. Any payment of principal or inferest
pursuant to such an agreement shall constitute payment thereof pursuant to, and for all purposes
of, this Ordinance.

The City Auditor is authorized and directed without further action of this Council to
execute, acknowledge and deliver, in the pame of and on behalf of this Council, a blanket letier
agreement between this Council and The Depository Trust Company, as Depository, o be
delivered in connection with the issuance of the notes to the Depository for use in a book eatry
system, and to take all other actions the City Auditor deems appropriate in issuing the notes
under a book entry system.

If any Depository determines not to continue to act as Depository for the notes for use in
a book entry system, this Couneil and the Paying Agent and Registrar may attempt to establish a
securities depository/book entry relationship with another gualified Depository under this
Ordinance. 1f this Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar do not or are unable to do so, this
Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar, afler the Paying Agent and Registrar has made
provision for notification of the heneficial owners by the then Depository, shall permit
withdrawal of the naotes fror the Depository and authenticate and deliver note certificates in
fully registered form to the assigns of the Depository or its nominee, all at the cost and expense
{including costs of printing definitive notes), if the event is not the result of action or inaction by
this Council or the Paying Agent and Registrar, of those persons requesting such issuance.

SECTION 5. That the Notes shall be executed by the Mayor and City Auditor, provided
that one of such signatures may be a facsimile signature, and may bear the seal of the
Municipality. The Notes shall be designated "Tamarack 40th Street Upgrade Stormwater
Improvement Bond Anticipation Notes" and shall be payable at the office of a financial
institution approved by the City Auditor and shall express upon their faces the purpose for which
they ave issued and that they are issued in pursuance of this Ordinance and the City Charter.




SECTION 6. That the Notes shall be sold by the City Auditor to Hilltop Securities Irc.,
Powell, Ohio, such sale to be made at not less than par and accrued interest. The City Auditor is
authorized to execute a certificate awarding the notes with terms conforming to the terms of this
Ordinance. The proceeds from such sale, except any premium or accrued interest thereon, shall
be paid into the proper fund and used for the purpose aforesaid and for no other purpose, and for
which purpose said proceeds are hereby appropriated. Any premium and accrued inierest
reccived by the City shail be transferred to the bond retirement fund to be applied to the payment
of principal and interest of the Notes in the manner provided by law.

SECTION 7. That the Notes shall be the fuull general obligations of the Municipality, and
the full faith, credit and revenue of the Municipality are hereby pledged for the prompt payment
of the same. The par value received from the sale of bonds anticipated by the Notes, and any
excess fund resulting from the issuance of the Notes, shall to the extent necessary be used only
for the retirement of the Notes at maturity, together with interest thereon and is hereby pledged
for such purpose,

SECTION 8. That during the period while the Notes run there shall be levied upon all of
the taxable property in the Municipality within applicable limitations, in addition to all other
taxes, & direct tax annuatly, not less then that which would have been levied if bonds had been
jssued without the prior issue of the Notes; said tax shall be and is hereby ordered computed,
certified, levied and extended upon the tax duplicate and collected by the same officers in the
same manner and at the same time that taxes for general purposes for sach of said years are
certified, extended and collected. Said tax shall be piaced before and in preference to all other
iterns and for the full amount thereof,

SECTION 9. The funds derived from said tax levy hereby required shall be placed in a
separate and distinct fond and, together with interest collected on the same, shall be imevocabily
pledged for the payment of the principal and interest of the Notes, or the bonds in anticipation of
which they are issued, when and as the same fall due; provided, however, that if bonds or
renewal notes are authorized and issued, or surplus storm water system revenues of the City are
appropriated and applied to the payment of the Notes (the anticipated repayment revenues), to
that extent, said tax need not be levied.

SECTION 10. That the City Auditor is authorized to apply for municipal bond credit
rating(s) for the Notes and to accept said rating(s) on behalf of the Municipality.

SECTION 11. That this Council, for and on behalf of the City of Newark, hereby
covenants that it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the Notes hereby authorized in such
manner and to such extent, if any, and take such othet action as may be necessary, after taking
into account reasonable expectations at the time the debt is incurred, so that they will not
constitute obligations the interest on which is subject to federal income taxation or "arbitrage
bonds” under Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
"Code") and the regulations prescribed thereunder. The City Auditor or any other officer having
responsibility with respect to the issuance of the Notes is authorized and directed to give an
appropriate certificate on behalf of the Municipality, on the date of delivery of the Notes for
inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the facts, estimates and circumstances and
reasonable expectations pertaining to the use of the proceeds thereof and the provisions of said
Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 reguiations thereunder.

The Notes are hereby deemed desigrated "qualified tax-exempt obligations” for the
purpose set forth in Section 265(b)(3)(B) of the Code.

SECTION 12. That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to forward a cettified copy of
this Ordinance fo the County Auditor.

SECTION 13. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of
this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted
in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal
requirements including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.




SECTION 14. That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure for
the preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City to
promptly proceed with payment of outstanding notes, therefore, this Owdinance shall take effect
immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor.

PASSED: August , 2022
Presiding Officer
ATTEST:
Clerk of Council
Date filed with Mayor: August , 2022
Date approved by Mayor: August , 2022
Mayor
Form Approved:

Director of Law

Prepared By: Dinsmore & Shohl LLP

25472327




CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of Ordinance

No.
Cletk of Counweil
CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Ordinance was filed with the County
Auditor, County of Licking, Ohio, on August , 2022,

Clerk of Council

RECEIPT

The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of the foregoing ordinance.

City Auditor

Dated: August , 2022

25377317



EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF MEETING

The Council of the City of Newark, Ohio, met in regutar session, at p.m., on the
day of August, 2022, at , Newark,
Chio, with the following members present:

There was presented and read to Council Ordinance No. , entitled:

TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $2,550,000
OF BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE COST
OF TAMARACK 40TH STREET UPGRADE STORMWATER
IMPROVEMENTS, AND ALI. NECESSARY APPURTENANCES
THERETO, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

moved to suspend the rule requiring an
ordinance or resolution of a general or permanent nature to be read on three different days.

seconded the motion and, the roli being called

upon the question, the vote resulted as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

then moved that Ordinance No. be

passed as read.

seconded the motion and, the roll being calied

upon the question, the vote resulted as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

The ordinance was declared passed August , 2022,

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said City, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a
true and correct extract from the minutes of a meeting of the Couneil of said City, held on the

day of Aungust, 2022, to the extent pertinent to consideration and passage of the above-
entitled legislation.

Clerk of Couneil

2541230




CERTIFICATE OF MEMBERSHIP

The undessigned, City Auditor of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby ceitifies that the
following were the officers and members of Council during the period proceedings were taken
authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $2,550,000 Tamarack 40th Street Upgrade Stormwater

Improvement Bond Anticipation Notes:

(Please Type Names Here}

Mayor

City Auditor

Treasurer

Director of Safety

Director of Public Service

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Director of Law

City Auditor

TRANSCRIPT CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said Municipality, hereby cestifies that the '
following is a true and complete transcript of all proceedings relating to the authorization and
issnance of the above-identified obligations.

Clerk of Counci}

25477337




CERTIFICATE AS TO MAXIMUM MATURITY OF
BONDS AND BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES

The undersigned, being the City Auditor of the City of Newark, Chio, hereby certifies that
the life of the proposed project is at least five (5) years and that estimated fife of the improvemenis
financed with the proceeds of the sale of not to exceed $2,550,000 of notes, for the purpose of
paying the cost of T amarack 40th Street upgrade stormwater sewer improvements, comprised of
propetty and/or easement acquisition, uiility relocation, storm sewer installation, replacement
and repair, together with pavement, sidewalk and grading improvements, and ail necessary
appurtenances thereto, is ai Jeast twenty (20) years and that the maximum maturity of bonds issued
for said purpose, in accordance with Section 133,20 of the Ohic Revised Code, is twenty (20) years

and the maximum maturity of notes issued in anticipation theveof is twenty (20) years.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this day of August, 2022,

City Auditor

25477327




CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO
-
ORDINANCE NO. A }

TG PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $2,340,000
OF BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
1ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE COST
OF WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS, AND ALL NECESSARY
APPURTENANCES  THERETO, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the fiscal officer of the City of Newark has heretofore estimated that the life
of the project hereinafter described is at least five (5) years, and certified that the maximum
maturity of the bonds issued therefor is twenty-five (25) years, and of the notes fo be issued in
anticipation thereof as twenty (20) years; and

WHEREAS, outstanding notes are about to mature.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Newark
(hereinafter calted the "City" or the "Municipality"), Licking County, Ohio:

SECTION 1. That it is necessary to issue bonds in the principal amount of not to exceed
$2,340,000 for the purpose of paying the cost of initiai water system improvements and
providing additional funds for water projects, and all necessary appurtenances thereto. Said
bonds shall be dated approximately September 1, 2023, shall bear interest at the rate now
estimated at four per centum (4.00%) per annum and shall mature in substantially equal annual
or semiannual instailments over a period not exceeding twenty-five (23) years afier their
issuance.

SECTION 2. That it is hereby determined that renewal notes (hereinafter called the
"Notes") in the principal amount of not to exceed $2,340,000 shall be issued in anticipation of
the issuance of said bonds.

SECTION 3. That the Notes shall be dated their date of issuance, shall bear interest at a
cate of interest not fo exceed three and one-half per centum (3.50%) per annum, without further
action of this Council, to be evidenced by the execution and delivery of the Notes as herein
provided, payable at maturity, and until the principal sum {s paid, shall mature not more than one
year from date of issuance, and shall be of the denominations of $100,000 and integral multiples
thereof except for one note of an otherwise authorized denomination plus $20,000; and shall be
sold only to sophisticated investors,

SECTION 4. That for purposes of this ordinance, the following terms shall have the
following meanings:

"Book entry form" or "book entry system” means a form or system under which (i) the
bheneficial right to payment of principal of and interest on the notes may be transferred oaly
through a book entry, and (if) physical note certificates in fuslly registered form are issued only to
the Depository or its nominee as registered owner, with the notes "immobilized" to the custody
of the Depository, and the book entry maintained by others than this Council is the record that
identifies the owners of beneficial interests in those notes and that principal and interest,

"Depository” means any securities depository that is a clearing agency under federal law
operating and maintaining, together with its Participants or otherwise, a book eniry system to
record ownership of bencficial interests in notes or principal and interest, and to effect transfers
of notes, in book entry form, and includes and means initially The Depository Trust Company (a
limited purpose trust company), New York, New York.

"Participant” means any participant contracting with a Depository under a book entry
system and includes securily brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies, and clearin
Y 2
corporations. '



"Ordinance” means this ordinance.

All or aay portion of the notes may be initially issued to a Depository for use in a book
entry system, and the provisions of this Section shall apply to such notes, notwithstanding any
other provision of this Ordinance, If and as long as a book entry system s utilized with respect
to any of such notes: (i) there shall be a single note of each maturity; {ii) those notes shall be
registered in the name of the Depository or its nominee, as registered owner, and immobilized in
the custody of the Depository; (iif) the bencficial owners of notes in boolk entry form shall have
no right 1o receive notes in the form of physical secusilies or certificates; (iv) ownership of
beneficial interests in any notes in book entry form shall be shown by baook entry on the system
maintained and operated by the Depository and its Participants, and transfers of the ownership of
beneficial interests shall be made only by book entry by the Depository and its Participants; and
{v) the notes as such shall not be transferable or exchangeable, except for transfer to another
Depository or to another nominee of a Depository, without further action by this Council. Debt
service charges on notes in book entry form registered in the name of a Depository or its
nominee shall be payable in the manner provided in this Council’s agreement with the
Depository to the Depository os its authorized represeniative (i) in the case of interest, on each
interest payment date, and (ii) in all other cases, upon presentation and surrender of notes as
provided in this Ordinance.

The paying agent and registrar (the "Paying Agent and Registrar") may, with the approval
of this Council, enter into an agreement with the beneficial owner or registered owner of any
note in the custody of a Depository providing for making all payments to that owner of principal
and interest on that note or any portion thereof (other than any payment of the entirc unpaid
principal amount thereof) at a place and in a manner (including wire transfer of federal funds)
other than as provided in this Ordinance, without prior presentation or surrender of the nofe,
upon any conditions which shall be satisfactory to the Paying Agent and Registrar and to this
Council. That payment in any event shall be made to the person who is the registered owner of
that note on the date that principal is due, or, with respect to the payment of interest, as of the
applicable date agreed upon as the case may be. The Paying Agent and Registrar shall furnish a
copy of each of those agreements, certified to be correct by the Paying Agent and Registrar, to
any other paying agents for the notes and to this Council, Any paymeni of principal or interest
pursuant to such an agreement shall constitute payment thereof pursuant to, and for all purposes
of, this Ordinance.

The City Auditor is authorized and directed without further action of this Council to
execute, acknowledge and deliver, in the name of and on behalf of this Council, a blanket letier
agreement between this Council and The Depository Trust Company, as Depository, to be
delivered in connection with the issuance of the notes to the Depository for use in a hook entry
system, and fo take all other actions the City Auditor deems appropriate in issuing the notes
under a book entry system.

If any Depository determines not to continue to act as Depository for the notes for use in
a book entry system, this Coungil and the Paying Agent and Registrar may attempt to establish a
securitics depository/book entry relationship with another qualified Depository under this
Ordinance. 1fthis Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar do not or are unable to do so, this
Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar, after the Paying Agent and Registrar has made
provision for notification of the beneficial owners by the then Depository, shall permit
withdrawal of the notes from the Depository and authenticate and deliver note certificates in
fully registered form to the assigns of the Depository or its nominee, all at the cost and expense
(including costs of printing definitive notes), if the event is not the result of action or inaction by
this Couneil or the Paying Agent and Registrar, of those persons requesting such issuance.

QECTION 5. That the Notes shall be executed by the Mayor and City Auditor, provided
that one of such signatures may be a facsimile sipnature, and may bear the seal of the
Mugicipality. The Notes shall be designated "Water System Improvement Bond Anticipation
Notes" and shall be payable at the office of a financial institution approved by the City Auditor
and shall express upon their faces the purpose for which they are issued and that they are issued
in pursuance of this Ordinance and the City Charter.



SECTION 6. That the Noles shall be sold by the City Auditor to Hilltop Securities Inc.,
Powell, Ohio, such sale to be made at not less than par and accrued interest. The City Auditor is
authorized to execute a ceriificate awarding the notes with terms conforming to the terms of this
Ordinance. The proceeds from such sale, except any premium or accrued interest thereon, shall
be paid into the proper fund and used for the purpose aforesaid and for no other purpose, and for
which purpose said proceeds are hereby appropriated. Any premium and accrued interest
received by the City shall be transferred to the bond retirement fund to be applied to the payment
of principal and interest of the Notes in the manner provided by law.

SECTION 7. That the Notes shall be the full general obligations of the Municipality, and
the full faith, credit and revenue of the Municipality are hereby pledged for the prompt payment
of the same. The par value received from the sale of bonds anticipated by the Notes, and any
excess fund resulting from the issuance of the Notes, shall to the extent necessary be used only
for the retirement of the Notes at maturity, together with interest thereon and is hereby pledged
for such purpose.

SECTION 8. That dusing the period while the Notes run there shall be ievied upon all of
the taxable property in the Municipality within applicable limitations, in addition to all other
taxes, a direct tax annually, not less than that which would have been levied if bonds had been
issued without the prior issue of the Notes; said tax shall be and is hereby ordered computed,
certified, levied and extended upon the tax duplicate and collected by the same officers in the
same manner and at the same fime that taxes for general purposes for each of said years are
certified, extended and collected. Said tax shall be placed before and in preference 1o ail other
items and for the full amount thereof.

SECTION 9. The funds derived from said tax levy hereby required shall be placed in a
separate and distinct fund and, together with interest collected on the same, shail be irrevocably
pledged for the payment of the principal and interest of the Notes, or the bonds in anticipation of
which they are issued, when and as the same fall due; provided, however, that if bonds or
renewal notes are authorized and issued, or surplus water system revenues of the City are
appropriated and applied to the payment of the Notes (the anticipated repayment revenues), to
that extent, said tax need not be levied.

SECTION 10. That the City Auditor is authorized to apply for municipal bond credit
rating(s) for the Notes and to accept said rating(s) on behalf of the Municipality.

SECTION 11. That this Council, for and on behalf of the City of Newark, hereby
covenants that it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the Notes hereby authorized in such
manner and to such extent, if any, and take such other action as may be necessary, after taking
into account reasonable expectations at the time the debt is incuired, so that they will not
constitute obligations the interest on which is subject to federal income taxation or “arbitrage
bonds" under Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 of the Internat Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
"Code") and the regulations prescribed thereunder. The City Auditor or any other officer having
responsibility with respect to the issuance of the Notes is authorized and directed to give an
appropriate ceriificate on behalf of the Municipality, on the date of delivery of the Notes for
inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setiing forth the facts, estimates and circumstances and
reasonable expectations pertaining to the use of the proceeds thereof and the provisions of said
Sections 103(b)2) and 148 regulations thereunder.

The Noles are hercby deemed designated "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for the
purpose set forth in Section 265(b)(3)(B) of the Code.

SECTION 12. That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of
this Ordinance o the County Auditor,

SECTION 13. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of
this Council, and that atl deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted
in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal
requirements including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.




SECTION 14. That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an cmergency measure for
the preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City to
prompily pay outstanding notes and provide additional funds for the water projecis, therefore,
this Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor,

PASSED: August ____,2022

Presiding Officer
ATTEST:
Clerk of Council
Date filed with Mayor: August 2022
Date approved by Mayor: August 2022
Mayor
Form Approved:

Director of Law

Prepared By: Dinsinore & Shohl LLP

25477327



CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies the foregoing fo be a true and correct copy of Ordinance
No.

Clerk of Council

CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Ordinance was filed with the County
Auditor, County of Licking, Ohio, on August , 2022,

Cierk of Council

RECEIPT

The undessigned hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of the foregoing ordinance,

City Auditor

Dated: August 2022

2549327




EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF MEETING

The Councii of the City of Newark, Ohio, met in regular session, at ____ p.m., on the
B day of August, 2022, at , Newark,
Ohio, with the following members present:

There was presenied and read to Council Ordinance No. , entitled:

TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED §2,340,000
OF BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE COST
OF WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS, AND ALL NECESSARY
APPURTENANCES THERETO, AND  DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

moved to suspend the rule requiring an
ordinance or resolution of a general or permanent nature to be read on three different days.

seconded the motioa and, the roll being called
upon the question, the vote resulted as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

then moved that Ordinance No. be

passed as read.

seconded the motion and, the rolf being called

upon the question, the vote resulted as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

The ordinance was declared passed August , 2022,

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Councif of said City, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a
true and correct extract from the minutes of a meeting of the Council of s&id City, held on the
~ day of August, 2022, to the extent pertinent to consideration and passage of the above-
entitled legislation,

Clerk of Council

25477327




CERTIFICATE AS TO MAXIMUM MATURITY OF
BONDS AND BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES

The undersigned, being the City Auditor of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby certifics that
the life of the proposed project is at least five (5) years and that estimated life of the improvements
financed with the proceeds of the sale of not to exceed $2,340,000 of notes, for the purpose of
paying the cost of initial water system improvements and providing additional funds for water
projects, and ali necessary appurtenances thereto, is at least twenty-five (25) years and that the
maximum maturity of bonds issued for said purpose, in accordance with Section 133.20 of the
Ohio Revised Code, is twenty-five (25) years and the maximum maturity of notes issued in

anticipation thereof is twenty (20) years.

N WITNESS THEREOF, T have hereunto set my hand this day of August, 2022.

City Auditor

547737




CERTIFICATE OF MEMBERSHIP

The undersigned, City Auditor of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby cestifies that the
following were the officers and members of Council during the period preceedings were taken
authorizing the issuance of not o exceed $2,340,000 Water System Improvement Bond

Anticipation Notes:,

(Please Type Names Here)

Mayor

City Auditor

Treasurer

Director of Safety

Director of Public Service

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Coungil

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Councit

Member of Councif

Member of Councit

Director of Law

City Auditor

TRANSCRIPT CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said Municipality, hereby certifies that the
following is a true and complete transcript of all proceadings relating to the authorization and
issuance of the above-identified obligations.

Clerk of Council

BT




CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. ﬁ&r? ¢

AN ORDINANCE CONSOLIDATING SIX BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTE ISSUES OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, OHIO AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, this Council of the City of Newark, Ohio has passed six Ordinances
{collectively, the "Note Ordinances"}, which authorized six bond anticipation note issues in an
aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $8,480,000 {collectively, the "Note") as follows:
(1) not to exceed $3 10,000 Downtown Overhead Utility Burial Project Bond Anticipation Notes;
(2) not to exceed $870,000 4th and Main Roundabout Project Bond Anticipation Notes; (3) not
to exceed $1,590,000 Road and Bridge Improvement Bond Anticipation Notes; and (4) not to
exceed $820,000 Tce Rink Roof Replacement Bond Anticipation Notes; (5) not fo exceed
$2,550,000 Tamarack 40™ Street Stormwater Improvement Bond Anticipation Notes; and (6) not
to exceed $2,340,000 Water System Improvement Bond Anticipation Notes; and

WHEREAS, this Council desires to consolidate the six issues of Notes info a single bond
anticipation note issue to achicve certain cost savings;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Councii of the City of Newark
(hereinafter calied the "City"), County of Licking, Ohio, two-thirds of the members elected
thereio concurring:

SECTION 1, That, pursuant to the provisions of Section 133.30 of the Ohio Revised
Code (the "Revised Code"), the six separate issucs of Note shall be consolidated into a single
issue, which shall be known as "Various Purpose General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes,
Series 2022" (the "2022 Notes").

SECTION 2. That the 2022 Notes shall be issued in said principal sum of not to exceed
$8,480,000 for the above-described purposes utsder authority of the general laws of the State of
Otio, particularly the Uriform Public Securities Law of the Revised Code. The provisions of the
Note Ordinances are incorporated herein by refetence. The 2022 Notes shall be issued in
authorized denominations of multiples of $100,000, except for one note of an otherwise
authorized denomination plus $60,000. The 2022 Notes shall only be resold to sophisticated
investors as certified by the original purchaser thereof.

SECTION 3. That the proceeds of the sale of the 2022 Notes shall be apportioned,
deposited and credited in accordance with Section 133.32 of the Revised Code, to the respective
purposes and funds in accordance with the amounts of each of the issues of Note authorized by
the appropriate Note Ordinance.

SECTION 4, The City covenants that it wiil not take any action, or fail to fake any
action, if any such action or failure to take action would adversely affect the exclusion from
gross income of the interest on the 2022 Notes uader Section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). The City will not directly or indirectly use or permit
the use of any proceeds of the 2022 Notes or any other funds of the City, or take or omit to take
any action that would cause the 2022 Notes to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of
Sections 103(b)(2) and [48 of the Code. To that end, the City will comply with all requirements
of Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 of the Code to the extent applicable to the 2022 Notes, In the
event that at any time the City is of the opinion that for purposes of this Section 4 it is necessary
to resitict or limit the yield on the investment of any moneys, the City shall take such action as
may be necessary. The Council of the City, or any other officer having responsibility with
vespect o the issuance of the 2022 Notes, is authorized and directed to give an appropriate
certificate on behalf of the City, on the date of delivery of said 2022 Notes for inclusion in the
transeript of proceedings, setting forth the facts, estimates and circumstances and reasonable
expectations perfaining to the use of the proceeds thereof and the provisions of said Sections
103(b)(2) and 148 and regulations thereunder, and to cxecuie and detiver on behalf of the City an
IRS Form 8038-G in connection with the issuance of the 2022 Notes.

The Notes are hereby designated and deemed designated "qualified tax-exempt
obligalions" for the putpose set forth in Section 265(B)(3)B) of the Code,




SECTION 5. That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to forward a copy of this
ordinance and the Note Ordinances to the County Auditor.

SECTION 6. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relaling fo the passage of this ordinance were passed in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in
such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal
requirements including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

SECTION 7. That this Ordinance is declared to be an emergency measurc for the
preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City, in order
to timely proceed with renewai of outstanding notes issued for the planned improvements.
Therefore, this Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its passage and approva! by the
Mayor.

PASSED August , 2022

Presiding Officer
ATTEST:

Clerk of Council
Date filed with Mayor: August , 2022

Date approved by Mayor: August ., 2022

Mayor

Form Approved:

Dizector of Law

Prepared By: Dinsmore & Shohl LLP

23477327




CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of
Ordinance No.

Clerk of Council

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing ordinance was certified this
day to the County Auditor.

Clerk of Council
Dated: August ,2022

RECEIPT

The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of a certified copy of the foregoing
ordinance.

County Auditor
Licking County, Ohio

Dated: August 2022

23477327




EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF MEETING

The Council of the City of Newark, Ohio, met in regular sessionat ___ p.m.
on the day of August, 2022, at , Newark, Ohio with the
following members present:

There was presented and read to Council Ordinance No. , entitied:

AN  ORDINANCE CONSOLIDATING SIX  BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTE ISSUES OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, OHIO AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

moved te suspend the rule requiring each ordinance or
resolution to be read on different days. seconded the motion and, the
roll being called on the question, the vote resulted as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

__then moved that Ordinance No. ‘ be adopted.
seconded the motion and, the roll being called upon the question, the

vote resulted as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

The Ordinance was declared passed August ___, 2022,

CERTIFICATE

The undez‘sigﬁed, Clerk of Council, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and
correct extract from the minutes of a meeting of the Council of said City, held on the day
of August, 2022, to the extent pertinent to consideration and adoption of the above-entitled

fegislation.

Clerk of Council

25477327




CERTIFICATE OF MEMBERSHIP

The undersigned, City Auditor of the City of Newark, County of Licking, Ohio, hereby
certifies that the following were the officers and members of Council during the period
proceedings were taken authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $8.480,000 Various Purpose
General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes, Series 2022:

{Please Type Names Here)

Mayor

City Auditor

Treasurer

Director of Safety

Director of Public Service

Member of Council

Member of Coungil

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Councif

Member of Council

Member of Coungil

Director of Law

City Auditor

TRANSCRIPT CERTIFICATE

The undessigned, Clerk of Council of said Municipality, hereby certifies that the
following is & true and complete transcript of all proceedings relating to the authorization and
issuance of the above-identified Obligation.

Clerk of Coungcil

25472327




CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO. 9*9*'%

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT
TO EXCEED §3,040,000 SHARON VALLEY ROAD FIRE
STATION NO. 5 REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2022, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the fiscal officer of the City has heretofore estimated that the life of the
various improvements is at least five (5) years, and certified that the maximum maturity of the
Bonds as twenty-five (25) years; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to refund outstanding Sharon Valley
Road Station No. 5 Bond Anticipation Notes, dated September 28, 2021 pursuant to and as
permitted by Chapter 133 of the Ohio Revised Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Newark (herein,
called the "City"}, County of Licking, Ohic (two-thirds of all nembers of said council voling in
the affirmative);

SECTION 1. That it is necessary to issue bonds of the City in the principal amount of
not to exceed $3,040,000 (the "Bonds" herein} for the purpose of refunding cutstanding notes
issued for the purpose of paying the cost of constructing Sharon Valley Road Fire Station No. 5,
including site preparation and afl necessary appurtenances thereto and to pay the costs of
issuance of such Bonds, and capitalized interest, if needed. Said bonds shall mature on or before
December 1, 2047.

SECTION 2. That, pussuant to Section 133.30 of the Ohio Revised Code (the "Code"),
the Bonds shall be consolidated with one other issue: not to exceed $1,660,000 Horns Hill
Waterworks Road Area Improvement Bonds into a single issue, which shall be known as
"Various Purpose Bonds, Series 2022" in the amount of not to exceed $4,700,000.

SECTION 3. That it is necessary to issue bonds consisting of Current Interest Bonds as
to which interest is payable on each Interest Payment Date (as defined herein) (the "Current
Interest Bonds™"} and, if deemed needed, Capital Appreciation Bonds as to which interest is (a)
compounded semiannually on the dates (cach an “Interest Accretion Date") established as such in
the bond purchase agreement (the "Bond Purchase Agreement") and (b) payable only at maturity
(the "Capital Appreciation Bonds"} in such respective principal amounts as shafl be set forth in
the Bond Purchase Agreement.

SECTION 4. That the Bonds shali be issued in such principal amount for the purpose
aforesaid. The Current Interest Bonds shall be dated a3 stated in the Bond Purchase Agreement
which the Auditor of the City is hereby authorized to sign, numbered from R-1 upwards in order
of issuance, of the dencminations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. The Capital
Appreciation Bonds, shall be dated the date of closing of the Bonds, shall be in the aggregate
principal amount as set forth in the Bond Purchase Agreement and shail be numbered from
CAB-1 upwards in order of issnance, of the denominations equal to the principal amounts that,
when interest is accrued and compounded thereon from their respective dates on each Interest
Accretion Date, will equal a $5,000 Matwrity Amount (which means, with respect to a Capital
Appreciation Bond, the principal and interest due and payable at the stated maturity of this
Capital Appreciation Bond) and any integral multipies thereof. Each Bond shall be of a single
maturity, and shall bear inferest at rates per annum indicated in the Bond Purchase Agreement.
Interest shail be payable on the Current Interest Bonds on December 1, 2022 or as otherwise set
forth in the Bond Purchase Agreement and semiannually thereafter on the first day of June and
the first day of December of each year {the "Interest Payment Date"), until the principal sum is
paid. The Bonds shall mature on December 1 in each year and in such amounts as designated in
the Bond Purchase Agreement. It is determined by the Council that the issuance of the Bonds in
one lot as provided herein is necessary and will be in the best interest of the Council.




The iotal interest on each Capital Appreciation Bond as of any date shall be an amount
equal to the difference between the Compound Accreted Amount of such Capital Appreciation
Bond as of such date and the principal amount of such Capital Appreciation Bond. "Compound
Accreted Amount” means with respect to any Capital Appreciation Bond, the principal amount
thereof plus interest accrued and compounded on each Interest Accretion Date to the date of
maturity or other date of determination, as set forth in the Exhibit to the Bond Purchase
Agreement as of any Interest Accretion Date of the respective Capital Appreciation Bonds, and
as determined in accordance with this section as of any other date.

The Compound Accreted Amount of the Capitaf Appreciation Bonds of each maturity as
of each Interest Accretion Date shall be set forth in the Exhibit to the Bond Purchase Agreement.
The Compound Accreted Amount of any Capital Appreciation Bond for each matuzity as of any
other date shall be (a) the Compound Accreted Amount for such Capital Appreciation Bond on
the immediately preceding Interest Accretion Date plus (b) the product of (i) the difference
between (A) the Compound Accreted Amount of that Capital Appreciation Bond on the
immediately preceding Interest Accretion Date and (B) the Compotnd Acereted Amount of that
Capital Appreciation Bond on the immediately succeeding Interest Accretion Date, times (i) the
ratio of (C) the number of days from the immediately preceding Interest Accretion Date to (but
not including) the date of determination (determined on the basis of a 360-day year comprised of
twelve 30-day months) to (D) the number of days from that immediately preceding Interest
Accretion Date to (but not including) the immediately succeeding Interest Accretion Date
(determined on the basis of a 360-day year comprised of twelve 30-day months); provided,
however, that in determining the Compound Accreted Amount of a Capital Appreciation Bond as
of a date prior to the first Interest Aceretion Date, the closing date of the Bonds shall be deemed
to be immediately preceding the Interest Accretion Date and the original principal ameunt of that
Capital Appreciation Bond shall be deemed to be the Compound Accreted Amount on the
closing date of the Bond issue.

SECTION 5. That for purposes of this Resolution, the following terms shall have the
following meanings:

"Book entry form" or "book entry system” means & form or system under which (j) the
beneficial right to payment of principat of and interest on the Bonds may be transferred only
through a book entry, and (ii) physical bond certificates in fully registered form are issued only
to the Depository or its nominee as registered owner, with the Bonds "immobilized" te the
custody of the Depository, and the book entry maintained by others than this City is the record
that identifies the owners of beneficial interests in those Bonds and that principal and interest,

"Depository” means any securities depository that is a clearing agency under federal law
operating and maintaining, together with its Participants or otherwise, a boak eniry system to
record ownership of beneficial interests in Bends or principal and interest, and to effect transfers
of Bonds, in book entry form, and includes and means initially The Depository Trust Company
(a limited purpose trust company), New York, New York.

"Participant” means any participant coniracting with 2 Depository under a hook entry
systern and includes security brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies, and clearing
corporations.

The Bonds shail be initialiy issued only fo a securities depository that is a clearing agency
under federal law operating and maintaining, with its participants or otherwise, a book entry
system to record ownership of beneficial interests in Bonds, and to effect transfers of beneficial
interests in Bonds, and inciudes and means initially The Depository Trust Company (a limited
purpose frust company) New York, New York ("Depository™) for use in a form or system under
which the physical Bond ceriificates in fully registered form are issued only to a Depository or
its nominee as registered owner, with the certificated Bonds held and “immobilized" in the
custody of the Depository, and the book entry system, maintained by and the responsibility of the
Depository and not maintained by or the responsibility of the Council, is the record that
identifies, and records the transfers of the beneficial interests of the owners of the Bonds (the
"Book Bntry System" or "Book Entry Form" and: (1) those Bonds shall be regisiered in the name
of the Depository or its nominee as registered owner, and immobilized in the custady of the
Depository; and (if) those Bonds shall be transferabie or exchangeable in accordance with this




ordinance, provided that so long as a Book Entry System is used for the Bonds, the Bonds may
only be transferred to another Depository or to another nominee of a Depository without finther
action by the Council pursuant to this section. The Council may, and may require the paying
agent and registrar as identified in the Bond Purchase Agreement, including by an exhibit thereto
(the "Paying Agent and Registrar") to transfer the Bonds from one Deposifory to another
Depository at any time.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this ordinance or any Bond to the contrary, with
the approval of the Council, the Paying Agent and Registrar may enter into an agreement with a
Depository, or the nominee of a Depository, that is the registered owner of a Bond in the custody
of that Depository providing for making all payments to that registered owner of principal of and
interest and any premium on that Bond or any portion of that Bond (other than any payment of
its entire unpaid principal amount) at a place and in a manner (inchuding wire transfer of federal
funds) other than as provided above in this ordinance, without prior presentation or surrender of
the Bond, upon any conditions which shall be satisfactory to the Paying Agent and Registrar and
the Council. That payment in any event shall be made to the person who is the registered owner
of that Bond on the date that principal and premium is due, or, with respect to the payment of
interest, as of the applicable Interest Payment Date or other date agreed upon, as the case may be.
The Paying Agent and Registrar will furnish a copy of gach of those agreements, certified to be
correct by an officer of the Paying Agent and Registrar to the Council. Any payment of
principal, premium or inferest pursuant o such an agreement shall constitute payment thereof
pursuant to, and for all purposes of, this ordinance.

If any Depository determines not to continue to act as a Depository for the Bonds in a
Book Bntry System, the Council may attempt to have established a securities depository/Book
Entry System reiationship with another qualified Depository under this ordinance. If the Council
does not or is unable to do so, the Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar, afier the Paying
Agent and Registrar has made provision for notification of the beneficial owners by appropriate
notice to the then Depository, shall permii withdrawal of the Bonds fiom the Depository, and
suthenticate and deliver Bond certificates in fully registered form, in denominations of $5,060 or
integral multiples thereof, to the assigns of the Depository or its nominee, all at the cost and
expense (including cosis of printing or otherwise preparing, and delivering, replacement Bonds)
of those persons requesting that authentication and delivery, unless Council action or inaction
ghali have been the cause of the termination of the Book Entry System, in which event such cost
and expense shall be borne by the Council.

SECTION 6. That certain Current Interest Bonds as identified by matuity in the Bond
Purchase Agreement may be subject to optional redemption prior to maturity, on the date
specified in the Bond Purchase Agreement in whole or in part at any time at a redemption price
of 100% of the par value thereof, plus acerued interest.

That the Current Interest Bonds maturing on December 1, in the years, if any, designated
in the Bond Purchase Agreement, may be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption at a
redemption price of 100% of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued interest to the
date of redemption on December ! in the years and in the respective principal amounts as set
forth in the Bond Purchase Agreement.

SECTION 7. That the Bonds shall express upon their faces the purpoese for which they
are issued and that they are issued in pursuance of this ordinance. The Bonds shall be in fully
registered form and shail bear the signatures of the Mayor and Auditor of the City, provided that
either or both of such signatures may be facsimiie signatures, and shall bear the manual
authenticating signature of an authorized officer of the Paying Agent and Registrar for the
Bonds. The principal amount of each Current Interest Bond shall be payable at the principal
office of the Paying Agent and Registrar and interest thereon shall be mailed on each interest
payment <ate o the person whose name appeats on the record date (May 15 and November 15
for June 1 and December 1 interest, respectively) on the Bond registration records as the
registered holder thereof, by check or draft mailed to such registered holder at his address as it
appears on such registration records,

The Bonds shall be transferable by the registered holder thereof in person or by his
attormey duly authorized in writing at the principal office of the Paying Agent and Registrar upon




presentation and sutrender thereof to the Paying Agent and Regisirar. The Council and the
Paying Agent and Registrar shall not be required to transfer any Bond during the 15-day period
preceding any interest payment date, and no such transfer shali be effective until entered upon
the regisiration recozds maintained by the Paying agent and Registrar. Upon such fransfer, a new
Bond of Bonds of authorized denominations of the same matusrity and for the same aggregate
principal amouat wil! be issued to the iransferee in exchange therefor.

The Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar may deem and ftreat the registered
holders of the Bonds as the absolute owners thereof for all purposes, and neither the Council nor
the Paying Agent and Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the confrary.

The Auditor may execute the letter of representations with the Depository and the Paying
Agent and Registrar Agreement in connection with the issuance of the Bonds.

SECTION 8. That the Bonds shall be soid in the aggregate to Hilltop Securities Inc.,
Powell, Ohio (the "Underwriter), at not less than ninety-seven percent (97%) of their principal
amount and accrued intevest, in accordance with the Bond Purchase Agreement to be executed
by the Auditor, and the proceeds from such sale, except any premium or accrued interest thereon,
shall be used for the purpose aforesaid and for no other purpose, which shall include payment of
the outstanding principal amount of the outstanding notes and any expenses relating to the
refunding of those notes or the issuance of the Bonds, and for which purpose said proceeds are
hereby appropriated. Any premium received by the City and accrued interest (if any) shali be
sransferred to the bond retirement fund to be applied to the payment of principal and interest of
the Bonds in the mamner provided by law.

SECTION 9. That the Bonds shall be the full general cbligations of the City and the fuil
faith, credit and revenue of the City are hereby pledged for the prompt payment of the same.
Any excess fund resulting from the issuance of the Bonds, shall to the extent necessary be used
for the retivement of the Bonds at maturity, together with interest thereon and is hereby pledged
for such purpose.

SECTION 10. That during the period which the Bonds run, there shail be levied upon all
of the taxable property in the Council, in addition to all other taxes, a direct tax annually within
the lirmitations of Section 2 of Article XII of the Constitution of Ohio, in an amount sufficient to
pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds when and as the same fall due. Sald tax shall be
and is hereby ordered computed, certified, levied and extended upon the tax duplicate and
collected by the same officers in the same manner and at the same time that taxes for general
purposes for each of said years are certified, extended and colected. Said tax shall be placed
before and in preference to all other items and for the ful} amount thereof.

Said tax shall be and is hereby ordered computed, certified, levied and extended upon the
tax duplicate and collected by the same officers, in the same manner and at the same time that
taxes for general purposes for each of said years and certified, extended or collected. Said tax
shall be placed before and in preference to all other items and for the full amount thereof. The
funds derived from said tax levies hereby required shall be placed in a separate and distinet fund,
which, fogether with all interest collected on the same, shall be irrevocably pledged for the
payment of the interest on and the principal of the Bonds when and as the same shall fall due;
provided, that in each year to the extent that revenues are available for the payment of the Bonds
(the repayment revenues) and are appropriated for such purpose, the amount of such tax shall be
reduced by the amount of such revenues so available and appropriated.

SECTION 1], That this Council hereby covenants that it will restrict the use of the
proceeds of the Bonds hereby authotized in such manner and to such extent, if any, and take such
other actions as may be necessary, after taking into account reascnable expectations at the time
the debt is incurred, so that they wiil not constitute obligations the interest on which is subject to
Federal income taxation or “arbitrage bonds" under Sections 103(b){Z) and 148 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended {the "Code"), and the regulations prescribed thereunder, and
will, to the extent possible, comply with all other applicable provisions of the Code and the
regulations thereunder in order to retain the Federal income tax exemption for interest on the
Bonds. The Auditor or any other officer having responsibility with respect to the issuance of the
Bonds is authorized and directed to give an appropriate certificate on behalf of the Council on




the date of delivery of the Bonds for inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the
facts, estimates and circumstances and reasonable expectations pertaining to the use of the
proceeds thereof and the provisious of the Code and the regulations thereunder,

The Bonds are hereby designated and deemed designated “qualified tax-exempt
obligations" for the puspose set forth in Section 265(b)3)}B) of the Code.

SECTION 12. That the Clerk of Council is heveby directed to forward a certified copy of
this ordinance to the Licking County Auditor.

SECTION 13. That the Auditor is hereby authorized to execute and deliver an agreement
with the Paying Agent and Registrar for its services as paying agent, registrar and transfer agent
for the Bonds in such form as such officer may approve, the execution thereof by such officer to
be conclusive evidence of such authorization and approval.

SECTION 14. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Couneil
concerning and relating to the adoption of this ordinance were taken in open meetings of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in
such formal action, were taken in meetings open to the public, in compliance with the law.

SECTION 15. That the Auditor and the Mayor are each hereby separately authorized,
alone or with others, on behalf of the Council to prepare and distribute fo prospective purchasers
of the Bonds and other interested parties, a preliminary official statement with respect fo the
Bonds on behalf of the City, which shall be in such form as such officials may approve, and
which shall be deemed final for purposes of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 13¢2-
12(b)(1) except for certain information excluded therefrom in accordance with such Rule. Such
officers are hereby authorized to prepare, execute and deliver & final official statement with
respect to the Bonds on behalf of the City, which shall be in such form as the officials signing the
same may approve, and which shall be deemed to be final for purposes of Securities and
Exchange Commission Rule 15¢2-12(b)(3}, their execution thereof on behalf of the City to be
conclusive evidence of such authorization and approval, and copies thereof are hereby authorized
to be prepared and furnished to the purchaser of the Bonds for distribution to prospective
purchasers of the Bonds and other inferested persons.

SECTION 16, That this Council hereby authorizes the Auditor to take all steps necessary
to obtain one or more municipal bond ratings and a policy of municipal bond insurance for the
Ronds, if recommended by the Underwriter to facilitate sale of the Boads. The Council hereby
agrees to and shall be bound by all terms and conditions of said policy (and the commitment
issued therefore) if purchased by the City.

SECTION 17. That this Council hereby covenants and agrees that it will execule,
comply with and carry out all of the provisions of a continuing disciosure certificate dated the
date of issuance and delivery of the Bonds (the "Continuing Disclosure Certificate”) in
connection with. the issuance of the Bonds. Failure to comply with any such provisions of the
Continuing Disclosure Certificate shail not constitute a default on the Bonds; however, any
holder of the Bonds may take such action as may be necessary and appropriate, including
seeking specific performance, to cause this Council to comply with its obligations under this
section and the Continuing Disclosure Certificate.

SECTION 18, That it is hereby determined and recited that all acts, conditions and
things necessary to be done precedent to and in the issuing of the Bonds in order to make the
same legal, valid and binding obligations of this Council have happened, been done and
performed in regular and due form as required by law; and that ne limitation of indebtedness or
taxation, either statutory or constittional, will have been exceeded in the issuance of said Bonds,




SECTION 19. That this ordinance is heveby declared to be an emergency measuie for the
reason that the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City require the
imnediate issuance of the Bonds to provide for the timely payment of the outstanding notes
described herein, and shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

PASSED THIS  day of August, 2022,
Presiding Officer
Attest:
Clerk of Council
Date filed with Maycr: August 2022
Date approved by Mayor: August 2022
Mayor

Form approved:

Director of Law




CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of
Ordinance No.

Clerk of Council

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing Ordinance was certified this
day to the Licking County Auditor,

City Auditor

Dated: August _ ,2022

RECEIFT

The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of a certified copy of the foregoing
Ordinance,

Licking County Auditor

Dated: August , 2022

25475952




EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF MEETING

The Council of the City of Newark, Obio, met in session at p.m. on the
day of August, 2022, at , Newark,
Ohio with the following members present:

There was presented and read to Council Ordinance No. entitled:

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT
TO EXCEED $3,040,000 SHARON VALLEY ROAD FIRE
STATION NO. 5 REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2022, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

moved to suspend the rule requiring each oudinance or
resolution to be read on three different days. seconded the motion and,
the roll being call upon the question, the vote resuited as follows:

AYES:
NAYS;:

then moved that Ordinance No. be passed.
seconded the motion and, the roll being called upon the question, the

vote resulted as foliows:
AYES:
NAYS:

The Ordinance was declared passed August , 2022

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council, hereby certifies that the foregoing i$ & true and
correct extract from the minutes of a meeting of the Counci? of said City, held on the day
of August, 2022, to the extent pertinent to consideration and passage of the above-entitled
legistation.

(Clerk of Councii




CERTIFICATE OF MEMBERSHIP

The undersigned, City Auditor of the City of Newark, County of Licking, Ohio, hereby
certifies that the foliowing were the officers and members of council during the period
proceedings were taken authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $4,700,000 Vavious Purpose
Bonds, Series 2022:

(Please Type Name Here)

Mayor

City Auditor

Treasurer

Director of Safety

Director of Public Service

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Couneil

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Director of Law

By:

City Auditor

TRANSCRIPT CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clesk of Council of said municipality, hereby certifies that the
following is a true and complete transcript of all proceedings relating to the authorization and

issnance of the above-identified obligations.

Clerk of Council

25475932




CERTIFICATE AS TO MAXIMUM MATURITY OF
BONDS AND BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES

The undersigned, being the City Auditor of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby certifies that
the life of the proposed project is at least five (5) years and that estimated life of the improvements
financed with the proceéds of the sale of not to exceed $3,040,000 of notes, for the purpose of
paying the cost of construction Sharon Valley Road Fire Station No. 5, including site
preparation and all necessary appurtenances, including costs of issuance, is at least twenty-five
(25) vears and that the maximum maturity of bonds issued for said purpose, in accordance with
Section 133.20 of the Ohio Revised Code, is twenty-five (25) years and the maximum maturity of

notes issued in anticipation thereof is twenty (20) years.

N WITNESS THEREQF¥, 1 have hereunto set my hand this day of August, 2022,

City Auditor

25425052




CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO
/
i;“

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT
TO EXCEED §1,660,000 HORNS HILL WATERWORKS ROAD
AREA IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 20622, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

ORDINANCE NO. 9\9" 5

WHEREAS, the fiscal officer of the City has heretoforc estimated that the life of the
varjous improvements is at least five (5) years, and certified that the maximum matuity of the
Bonds as tweaty (20) years; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Newark (herein,
called the "City"), County of Licking, Ohio (two-thizds of all members of said Council voting in
the affirmative):

SECTION 1, That it is necessary to issue bonds of the City in the principal amount of
not to exceed $1,660,000 (the "Bonds" herein) for the purpose of paying the cost of road
improvements and feture land acquisitions covering the Horns Hili Waterworks Road Area; and
all necessary appurtenances thereto and to pay the costs of issuance of such bonds, and
capitalized interest, if needed. Said bonds shall mature on or before December 1, 2047,

SECTION 2. That, pursuant to Section 133.30 of the Ohio Revised Code (the "Code"},
the Bonds shall be consolidated with one other issne: nof to exceed $3,040,000 Sharon Valley
Road Fire Station No. 5 Refunding Bonds, Series 2022 into a single issue, which shall be known
as "Various Purpose Bonds, Series 2022" in the amount of not to exceed $4,700,000.

SECTION 3. That it is necessary to issue bonds consisting of Current Interest Bends as
to which interest is payable on each Interest Payment Date (as defined herein) (the "Current
Interest Bonds") and, if deemed needed, Capital Appreciation Bonds as to which interest is (a)
compounded semiannuatly on the dates (each an "Interest Accretion Date") established as such in
the bond purchase agreement {the "Bond Purchase Agreement") and (b) payable only at maturity
(the "Capital Appreciation Bonds") in such respective principal amounts as shall be set forth in
the Bond Purchase Agreement.

SECTION 4. That the Bonds shall be issued in such principal amount for the purpose
aforesaid. The Current Interest Bonds shall be dated as stated in the Bond Purchase Agreement
which the Auditor of the City is hereby authorized to sign, numbered from R-1 upwards in order
of issuance, of the denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. The Capital
Appreciation Bonds, shall be dated the date of closing of the Bonds, shall be in the aggregate
principal amount as set forth in the Bond Purchase Agreement and shall be numbered from
CAB-1 upwards in order of issuance, of the denominations equal to the principal amouuts that,
when interest is accrued and compounded thereon from their respective dates on each Interest
Accretion Date, will equal a $5,000 Maturity Amount {which means, with respect to a Capital
Appreciation Bond, the principal and interest due and payable at the stated maturity of this
Capital Appreciation Bond) and any integral multiptes thereof. Each Bond shall be of a single
maturity, and shall bear interest at rates per annum indicated in the Bond Purchase Agreement.
Interest shall be payable on the Current Interest Bonds on December 1, 2022 or as otherwise set
forth in the Bond Purchase Agreement and semiannually thereafter on the first day of June and
the first day of December of each year (the "Interest Payment Date"), until the principal sum is
paid. The Bonds shall mature on December 1 in each year and in such amounts as designated in
the Bond Purchase Agreement, It is determined by the Council that the issuance of the Bonds in
one lot as provided herein is necessary and will be in the best interest of the Council.

The total interest on each Capital Appreciation Bond as of any date shall be an amouat
equal to the difference between the Compound Accreted Amount of such Capital Appreciation
Bond as of such date and the principal amount of such Capital Appreciation Bond. "Compound
Accreted Amount" means with respect to any Capital Appreciation Bond, the principal amount
thereof plus interest accrued and compounded on each Interest Aceretion Date to the date of




maturity or other date of determination, as set forth in the Exhibit to the Bond Purchase
Agreement as of any Inferest Accretion Date of the respective Capital Appreciation Bonds, and
as determined in aceordance with this section as of any other date.

The Compound Accreted Amount of the Capital Appreciation Bonds of each maturity as
of each Interest Accretion Date shall be set forth in the Exhibit to the Bond Purchase Agreement.
The Compound Accreted Amount of any Capital Appreciation Bond for each maturity as of any
other date shall be (a) the Compound Accrefed Amount for such Capital Appreciation Bond on
the immediately preceding Interest Accretion Date plus (b) the product of (i) the difference
between (A) the Compound Accreted Amount of that Capital Appreciation Bond on the
immediately preceding Interest Accretion Date and (B) the Compound Accreted Amount of that
Capital Appreciation Bond on the immediately succeeding Interest Accretion Date, times (ii) the
ratio of (C) the number of days from the immediately preceding Interest Accretion Date to (but
not including) the date of determination (determined on the basis of a 360-day year comprised of
twelve 30-day months) to (D) the number of days from that immediately preceding Interest
Accretion Date to (but not including} the immediately succeeding Inferest Accretion Date
(determined on the basis of a 360-day year comprised of twelve 30-day months); provided,
however, that in determining the Compound Accreted Amount of a Capital Appreciation Bond as
of a date prior to the first Interest Accretion Date, the closing date of the Bonds shall be deemed
to be immediately preceding the Interest Accretion Date and the original principal amount of that
Capital Appreciation Bond shall be deemed to be the Compound Accreted Amount on the
closing date of the Boad issue.

SECTION 5. That for purposes of this Resolution, the following terms shall have the
following meanings:

"Book entry form" or "hook entry systemn" means a form or system under which (i) the
beneficial right to payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds may be transfeired oniy
through a book entry, and (ii) physical bond certificates in fuily registered form are issued only
to the Depository or its nominee as registered owner, with the Bonds "immobilized" to the
custody of the Depository, and the book entry maintained by others than this City is the record
that identifics the owners of beneficial interests in those Bonds and that principal and interest.

"Depository” means any securities depository that is a clearing agency under federal law
operating and maintaining, together with its Participants or otherwise, a book enfry system to
record ownership of beneficial interests in Bonds or principal and interest, and to eifect transfers
of Bonds, in book entry form, and includes and means initially The Depository Trust Company
{a limited purpose frust company), New York, New York.

"Participant” means any participant contracting with a Depository under a book entry
system and includes security brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies, and clearing
corporations.

The Bonds shall be initially issued only to a securities depository that is a clearing agency
under federal law operating and maintaining, with ifs participants or otherwise, a book entry
system to record ownership of beneficial interests in Bonds, and to effect transfers of beneficial
interests in Bonds, and inciudes and means initially The Depository Trust Company (a limited
purpose trust company) New York, New York ("Depository") for use in a form or systetn under
which the physical Bond certificates in fully registered form are issued only to a Depository or
its nominee as registered owner, with the cerlificated Bonds held and "immobitized" in the
custody of the Depository, and the book entry system, maintained by and the responsibifity of the
Depository and not maintained by or the responsibility of the Council, is the record that
identifies, and records the transfers of the beneficial interests of the owners of the Bonds (the
“Book Bntty System" or "Book Entry Form" and: (i) those Bonds shail be registered in the name
of the Depository or its nominee as registered owner, and immobilized in the custody of the
Depository; and (if) those Bonds shall be transferable or exchangeable in accordance with this
otdinance, provided that so long as a Book Entry System is used for the Bonds, the Bonds may
only be transferred to another Depository ot to another nominee of 2 Depository without further
action by the Council pursuant fo this section. The Council may, and may require the paying
agent and registrar as identified in the Bond Purchase Agreement, including by an exhibit thereto




(the "Paying Agent and Registrar") to transfer the Bonds from one Depository to another
Depository at any time.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this ordinance or any Bond to the confrary, with
the approval of the Council, the Paying Agent and Registrar may enter into an agreement with a
Depository, or the notninee of a Depository, that is the registered owner of a Bond in the custody
of that Depository providing for making all payments to that registered owner of principal of and
interest and any premium on that Bond or any portion of that Bond (other than any payment of
its entire unpaid principal amount) al a place and in a manner (including wire transfer of federal
funds) other than as provided above in this ordinance, without prior presentation or surrender of
the Bond, upon any conditions which shall be satisfactory to the Paying Agent and Registrar and
the Council. That payment in any event shall be made to the person who is the registered owner
of that Bond on the date that principal and premium is due, or, with respect to the payment of
interest, as of the applicable Interest Payment Date or other date agreed upon, as the case may be.
The Paying Agent and Registrar will firnish a copy of each of those agreements, certified o be
cotrect by an officer of the Paying Agent and Registrar to the Council. Any payment of
principal, premium or interest pursuant to such an agreement shall constitute payment thereof
pursuant to, and for all purposes of, this ordinance.

If any Depository determines not to continue to act as a Depository for the Bonds in a
Book Entry System, the Council may attempt to have established a securities depository/Book
Entry System relationship with another qualified Depository under this ordinance. If the Council
does not or is unable to do so, the Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar, after the Paying
Agent and Registrar has made provision for noétification of the beneficial owners by appropriate
notice to the then Depository, shall permit withdrawal of the Bonds from the Depository, and
authenticate and deliver Bond certificates in fully registered form, in denominations of $5,000 or
integral multiples thereof, to the assigns of the Depository or its nominee, all at the cost and
expense {including costs of printing or otherwise preparing, and delivering, replacement Bonds)
of those persons requesting that authentication and delivery, uniess Council action or inaction
shall have been the cause of the termination of the Book Entry System, in which event such cost
and expense shall be borne by the Council.

SECTION 6. That certain Current Interest Bonds as identified by maturity in the Bond
Purchase Agreement may be subject to optional redemption prior to maturily, on the date
specified in the Bond Purchase Agreement in whole or in part at any time at a vedemption price
of 100% of the par value thereof, plus accrued interest.

That the Current Interest Bonds maturing on December 1, in the years, if any, designated
in the Bond Purchase Agreement, may be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption at a
redemption price of 100% of the principal amount to be redeemed plus acerued interest to the
date of redemption on December 1 in the years and in the respective principal amounts as set
forth in the Bond Purchase Agreement.

SECTION 7. That the Bonds shall express upon their faces the purpose for which they
are issued and that they are issued in pursuance of this ordinance. The Bonds shall be in fully
registered form and shall bear the signatures of the Mayor and Auditor of the City, provided that
either or both of such signatires may be facsimile signatures, and shall bear the manual
authenticating signature of an authorized officer of the Paying Agent and Registrar for the
Bonds. The principal amount of each Current Interest Bond shall be payable at the principal
office of the Paying Agent and Registrar and interest thereon shall be mailed on each interest
payment date to the person whose name appears on the record date (May 15 and November 15
for lune 1 and December 1 interest, respectively) on the Bond registration records as the
registered holder thereof, by check or draft mailed to such registered holder at his address as it
appears cn such registration records.

The Bonds shall be transferable by the registersd holder thereof in person or by his
attorney duly authorized in writing at the principal office of the Paying Agent and Registrar upon
presentation and swirender thereof to the Paying Apgent and Registrar. The Council and the
Paying Agent and Registrar shatl not be required to transfer any Bond during the 15-day period
preceding any interest payment date, and no such transfer shall be effeciive until entered upon
the registration records maintained by the Paying agent and Repistrar. Upon such transfer, a new




Bond of Bonds of authorized denominations of the same maturity and for the same aggregate
principal amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor.

The Council and the Paying Agent and Regisirar may deem and treat the registered
holdess of the Bonds as the absclute owners thereof for all purposes, and neither the Council nor
the Paying Agent and Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

The Auditor may execute the letter of representations with the Depository and the Paying
Agent and Registrar Agreement in connection with the issuance of the Bonds.

SECTION 8. That the Bonds shall be sold in the aggregate to Hilltop Securities Ine.,
Powell, Ohio (the "Underwriter™), at not less than ninety-seven percent (97%) of their principal
amount and accrued interest, in accordance with the Bond Purchase Agreement to be executed
by the Auditor, and the proceeds from such sale, except any premium or acerued interest thereon,
shail be used for the purpose aforesaid and for no other purpose, which shall include payment of
expenses relating to the issuance of the Bonds, and for which purpose said proceeds are hereby
appropriated.  Any premium received by the City and accrued interest (if any) shall be
transferred to the bond retirement fund to be applied to the payment of principal and interest of
the Bonds in the manner provided by law.

SECTION 9. That the Bonds shall be the full general obligations of the City and the full
faith, credit and revenue of the City are hereby pledged for the prompt payment of the same.
Any excess fund resulting from the issuance of the Bonds, shail to the extent necessary be used
for the retirement of the Bonds at maturity, together with interest thereon and is hereby pledged
for such purpose.

SECTION 10. That during the period which the Bonds run, there shall be levied upon all
of the taxable property in the Council, in addition to all other taxes, a direct tax annually within
the limitations of Section 2 of Article XII of the Constitution of Ohio, in an amount sufficient to
pay the principal of and jnterest on the Bonds when and as the same fall due. Said tax shall be
and is hereby ordered computed, certified, levied and extended upon the tax duplicate and
collected by the same officers in the same manner and at the same time that taxes for general
purposes for each of said years are certified, extended and collected. Said tax shail be placed
before and in preference to all other items and for the full amount thereof.

Said tax shall be and is hereby ordered computed, certified, levied and extended upon the
tax duplicate and collected by the same officers, in the same manner and at the same time that
taxes for general purposes for each of said years and certified, extended or collected. Said tax
shall be placed before and in preference to all other items and for the full amount thereof. The
funds derived from said tax levies hereby required shall be placed in & separate ané distinct fund,
which, togeilier with ail interest collected on the same, shall be irrevocably pledged for the
payment of the interest on and the principal of the Bonds when and as the same shall fali due;
provided, that in each year to the extent that sewer system revenues are available for the payment
of the Bonds (the repayment revenues) and are appropriated for such purpose, the amount of
such tax shall be reduced by the amount of such revenues so available and appropriated.

SECTION 11. That this Council hereby covenants that it will resiriet the use of the
proceeds of the Bonds hereby authorized in such manner and to such extent, if any, and take such
other actions as may be necessaty, after taking into account reasonable expectations at the fime
the debt is incurred, so that they will not constitute obligations the interest on which is subject to
Federal income taxation or "arbitrage bonds" under Sections 103(b)(2} and 148 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended {the "Code"), and the regulations prescribed thereunder, and
will, to the extent possible, comply with ali other applicable provisions of the Code and the
regulations thereunder in order to retain the Federal income tax exemption for interest on the
Bonds, The Auditor or any other officer having responsibility with respect to the issuance of the
Bonds is authorized and directed to give an appropriate certificate on behalf of the Council on
the date of delivery of the Bonds for inclusion i the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the
facts, estimates and circumstances and reasonable expectations pertaining to the use of the
proceeds thereof and the provisions of the Code and the regulations thereunder.




The Bonds are hereby designated "qualified tax-exempt obligations” for the purpose set
forth in Section 265(b)(3)(B) of the Code.

SECTION 12. That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of
this ordinance to the Licking County Auditor.

SECTION 13. That the Auditor is hereby authorized to execute and deliver an agreement
with the Paying Agent and Registrar for its services as paying agent, registrar and transfer agent
for the Bonds in such form as such officer may approve, the execution thereof by such officer to
be conclusive evidence of such authorization and approval,

SECTION 14. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this ordinance were taken in open meetings of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Councii and of any of its conunittees that resulted in
such formal action, were taken in meetings oper: to the public, in compliance with the law.

SECTION 15. That the Auditor and the Mayor are each hereby separately authorized,
alone or with others, on behalf of the Council to prepare and distribute to prospective purchasers
of the Bonds and other interested parties, a preliminary official statement with respect to the
Bonds on behalf of the City, which shail be in such form as such officials may approve, and
which shall be deemed final for purposes of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15¢2-
12(b)(1) except for certain information excluded therefrom in accordance with such Rule, Such
officers are hereby authorized to prepare, execute and deliver a finai official statement with
respect to the Bonds on behalf of the City, which shall be in such form as the officials signing the
same may approve, and which shall be deemed to be final for purposes of Securitics and
Exchange Commission Rule 15¢2-12(b)(3), their execution thereof on behalf of the City to be
conclugive evidence of such authorization and approval, and copies thereof are hereby authorized
to be prepared and furnished to the purchaser of the Bonds for distribution to prospective
purchasers of the Bonds and other interested persons.

SECTION 16. That this Council hereby authorizes the Auditor to take all steps necessary
to obtain one or more municipal bond ratings end a policy of municipal bord insurance for the
Bonds, if recommended by the Underwniter to facilitate sale of the Bonds. The Council hereby
agrees to and shall be bound by ali terms and conditions of said policy (and the commitment
issued therefore) if purchased by the City.

SECTION 17. That this Council hereby covenants and agrees that it will execute,
comply with and carry out ail of the provisions of a continuing disclosure certificate dated the
date of issusnce and delivery of the Bonds (the "Continuing Disclosure Certificate”) in
connection with the issuance of the Bonds. Failure to comply with any such provisions of the
Continuing Disclosure Certificate shall not constitute a default on the Bonds; however, any
holder of the Bonds may take such action as may be necessary and appropriate, including
seeking specific performance, to cause this Councif to comply with its obligations under this
section and the Continuing Disclosure Certificate.

SECTION 18. That it is hereby determined and recited that ail acts, conditions and
things necessary to be done precedent to and in the issuing of the Bonds in order to make the
same legal, valid and binding obligations of this Council have happened, been done and
performed in regular and due form as required by law; and that no limitation of indebledness or
taxation, either statutory or constitutional, will have been exceeded in the issuance of said Bonds,




SECTION 19, That this ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure for the
season that the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City require the
immediate issuance of the Bonds to provide for construction of the improvements described
herein, and shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

PASSED THIS day of August, 2022.
Presiding Officer
Adtest:
Clerk of Council
Date filed with Mayor: August ,2022
Date approved by Mayor: August _ , 2022
Mayor

Form approved:

Director of Law




CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of
Ordinance No.

Clerk of Council

The undersigned hereby certifics that a copy of the foregoing Ordinance was certified this
day to the Licking County Auditor.

City Anditor

Dated: August , 2022

RECEIPT

The undersigned hereby acknowiedges receipt of a certified copy of the foregoing
Ordinance.

Licking County Auditor

Dated: August , 2022

15475952




EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF MEETING

The Couneit of the City of Newark, Ohio, met in‘ session at p.an. on the
day of August, 2022, at , Newark,
Obio with the following members present:

There was presented and read to Council Ordinance No, entitled:

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT
TO EXCEED $1,660,000 HORNS HILL WATERWORKS ROAD
AREA IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2022, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

moved to suspend the rule requiting each ordinance or
resolution to be read on three different days. seconded the motion and,
the roll being call upon the question, the vote resulted as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

then mwoved that Ordinance No. _ be passed.
seconded the motion and, the roil being called upon the question, the

vote resulted as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

The Ordinance was declared passed August , 2022,

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and
correct extract from the minutes of a meeting of the Couneil of said City, held on the day
of August, 2022, to the extent pertinent fo consideration and passage of the above-entitled
legislation.

Clerk of Council




CERTIFICATE AS TO MAXIMUM MATURITY OF
BONDS AND BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES

The undersigned, being the City Auditor of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby certifies
that the life of the proposed Homs Hill Road Sanitary Sewer Project Improvements is at least
five (5) years and that estimated fife of the improvements financed with the proceeds of the sale
of not to exceed $1,660,000 of notes, for the purpose of paying a portion of the City’s cost, and
a portion of the property owners’ cost in anticipation of the levy and collection of special
assessments for Horns Hill Road Sanitary Sewer Project improvements, is at least twenty (20)
years and that the maximum maturity of bonds issued for said purpose, in accordance with
Seetion 133.20 of the Ohio Revised Code, is twenty {20) vears and the maximum mafurity of

notes issued in anticipation thereof is twenty (20) years.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this __ day of August, 2022,

City Auditor

25475952




CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO

2
ORDINANCE NO. O%l“i)

AN ORDINANCE CONSOLIDATING BOND ISSUES OF
THE CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, this Council of the City of Newark, Ohio has passed ordinances which
authorized two bond issues in an aggregate principal amount of not o exceed $4,700,000
{collectively, the "Various Putpose Bonds, Seres 2022") as follows: (I}not to exceed
$3,040,000 Sharon Valley Road Fire Station No. 5 Refunding Bonds, Series 2622; and (2) not to
exceed $1,660,000 Horns Hilt Waterworks Road Area Improvement Bonds, Series 2022; and

WHERFAS, this Council desires to consolidate the individual bond issues inio a single
bond issue to achieve certain cost savings;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Newark
(hereinafier called the "City"), County of Licking, Ohio, two-thirds of the members elected
thereto concutring:

SECTION 1. That, pursuant to the provisions of Section 133.30 of the Ohio Revised
Code (the "Revised Code"), the individual bond issues shall be consolidated into a single issue,
which shall be known as "Various Purpose General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022 (the "2022
Bonds").

SECTION 2. That the 2022 Bonds shall be issued in said principal sum of not to exceed
$4,700,000 for the above-described purposes under authority of the general faws of the State of
Ohio, particularly the Uniform Public Securities Law of the Revised Code. The provisions of
each individual bond ordinance are incorporated herein by reference. The 2022 Bonds shall be
issued in authorized denominations of multiples of $5,000,

SECTION 3. That the proceeds of the sale of the 2022 Bonds shall be apportioned,
deposited and credited in accosdance with Section 133.32 of the Revised Code, to the respective
purposes and funds in accordance with the amounts of each of the issues of bonds authorized by
the appropriate individual bond ordinance.

SECTION 4. The City covenants that it wiil not take any action, or fail to take any
action, if any such action or failure to take action wouid adversely affect the exclusion from
gross income of the interest on the 2022 Bonds under Section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code™). The City will not direetly or indirectly use or permit
the use of any proceeds of the 2022 Bonds or any other funds of the City, or take or omit to take
any action that wouid cause the 2022 Bonds to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of
Sections 103(b}(2) and 148 of the Code. To that end, the City will comply with all requirements
of Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 of the Code to the extent applicable to the 2022 Bonds. In the
event that at any time the City is of the opinion that for purposes of this Section 4 it is necessary
to restrict or limit the yield on the investment of any moneys, the City shall take such action as
may be necessary. The Council of the City, or any other officer having responsibility with
respect to the issuance of the 2022 Bonds, is authorized and directed to give an appropriate
certificate on behalf of the City, on the date of delivery of said 2022 Bonds for inclusion in the
transcript of proceedings, setting forth the facts, estimates and circummstances and reasonable
expectations pertaining to the use of the proceeds thereof and the provisions of said Sections
103(b)(2) and 148 and regulations thereunder, and to execute and deliver on behaif of the City an
IRS Form 8038-G in connection with the issnance of the 2022 Bonds,

The 2022 Bonds are hereby designated and deemed designated "qualified tax-exempt
obligations" for the purposes set forth in Section 265(3)(B) of the Code.

SECTION 5. That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to forward a copy of this
ordinance and the individual bond ordinances to the County Auditor.




SECTION 6. That it is found and detesmined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the passage of this ordinance were passed in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in
such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with alt legal
requirements inciuding Section 121,22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

SECTION 7. That this Ordinance is declared o be an emergency measure for the
preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City, in order
to timely proceed with the planned bond financing. Therefore, this Ordinance shall take effect
immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor.

PASSED August _ , 2022

Presiding Officer
ATTEST:
Clerk of Couneil
Date filed with Mayor: August ,2022
Date approved by Mayor: August , 2022
Mayor
Form Approved:

Director of Law

Prepared By: Dinsmore & Sholi LLP

23475952




CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and coirect copy of
Ordinance No.

Clerk of Council

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing ordinance was certified this
day to the County Auditor.

Clerk of Couneil
Dated: August , 2022

RECEIPT

The undersipned hereby acknowledges receipt of a certified copy of the foregoing
ordinance.

County Auditor
Licking County, Ohio
Dated: August 2022

25475952




EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF MEETING

The Council of the City of Newark, Ohio, met in regular session at p.an,
on the day of August, 2022, at , Newark, Ohio with the
following members present:

There was preserted and read to Council Ordinance No. , entitled:

AN ORDINANCE CONSOLIDATING BOND ISSUES OF
THE CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

moved to suspend the rule requiring each ordinance or
regolution to be read on different days. seconded the motion and, the
roli being called on the question, the vote resulted as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

then moved that Ordinance No, ___be adopted.
seconded the motion and, the roll being calied upon the question, the

vote resulted as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

The Ordinance was declared passed August , 2022,

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and
correct extract from the minutes of a meeting of the Council of said City, held onthe ____day
of August, 2022, to the extent pertinent to consideration and adoption of the above-entitled
legislation.

Clerk of Council

23475952




ORDINANCE NO. 22-34

BY

AN ORDINANCE ABOLISHING THE DIVISON OF TRAFFIC CONTROL WITHIN THE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE; ABOLISHING THE DIVISON OF TRAFFIC
CONTROL POSITIONS OF THREE TRAFFIC TECHNICIANS AND ONE
TRAFFIC/STREET WORKER; CREATING TWO EQUIPMENT OPERATOR POSITIONS IN
THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE STREET MAINTENANCE DIVISION; AND
RECLASSIFYING AND AMENDING THE PAY RANGE AND POSITION
AUTHORIZATION TABLES OF THE STREET MAINTENANCE DIVISION TO ABSORB
THE REMAINING DIVISON OF TRAFFIC CONTROL POSITIONS.

WHEREAS, the Director of Public Service has had cause to review staffing needs and
has determined that modifications are needed to the existing structure in the Division of Street
Maintenance/Traffic Control, and,;

WHEREAS, the Director of Public Service has recommended that the Division of Traffic
Control be abolished along with the positions of three Traffic Technicians and one Traffic/Street
worker, and;

WHEREAS, upon the abolishment of the Division of Traffic Control, the Director of
Public Service has recommended that the authorization table of the Division of Street
Maintenance be amended to absorb the remaining positions in the Division of Traffic Control,
and;

WHEREAS, one abolished Traffic Technician and the Traffic Street Worker position are
recommended to be replaced by the creation of two (2) Equipment Operators in the Division of
Street Maintenance, and;

WHEREAS, all remaining positions in the Division of Traffic Control shall be
reclassified as Equipment Operators in the Division of Street Maintenance, necessitating the
amendment of the pay range and position authorization tables of the Division of Street
Maintenance, and;

WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee has considered this matter on August 15, 2022,
and recommended that it be considered by the full Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWARK,
COUNTY OF LICKING AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

SECTION 1: The Division of Traffic Control under the Director of Public Service is hereby
abolished.



SECTION 2: The positions of no. 3.302.320.03 Technician Street/Traffic, no. 3.302.320.04
Technician Street/Traffic, no. 3.302.320.01 Technician Street/Traffic, and no. 3.302.321.01
Traffic Street Worker are hereby abolished

SECTION 3: Two (2) new positions of Equipment Operator are created in the Department of
Public Service, Division of Street Maintenance.

SECTION 4: The remaining positions of Equipment Operator under the former Division of
Traffic Control are hereby reclassified under the Division of Street Maintenance.

SECTION 5: The two new positions of Equipment Operator as well as the reclassified positions
of Equipment Operator shall be or remain in the classified service of the City and shall be listed
as pay range 36. These positions shall receive compensation and benefits set forth in the current
AFSCME CBA.

SECTION 6: The authorization table of the Department of Public Service, Division of Street
Maintenance is hereby modified as set forth below.

Position # Description Benefit Group Current | Proposed | Current | Proposed
Pay Pay Rate
Rate

2.302.211.01 Assistant Superintendent MGMT EXEMPT

2.302.212.01 Street/Traffic Control Opts Manager MGMT EXEMPT 1 1

2.302.222.01 Superintendent MGMT EXEMPT 1 1

3.302.319.01 Data Technician/Sign Fabricator ASFCME 1 1

3.302.813.02 Auto Mechanic/Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1

3.302.812.01 Senior Auto Mechanic/Equipment AFSCME 1 1

Operator

3.302.864.01 Senior Crew Leader AFSCME 1 1

4.302.662.01 Secretary 1 NON-BARG 1 1

NEW Equipment Operator AFSCME 0 1 36

NEW Equipment Operator AFSCME 0 1 36

3.302.830.01 Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1 36

3.302.830.02 Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1 36

3.302.830.03 Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1 36

3.302.830.04 Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1 36

3.302.830.05 Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1 36

3.302.830.06 Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1 36

3.302.830.07 Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1 36

3.302.830.08 Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1 36

3.302.830.09 Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1 36

3.302.830.10 Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1 36




3.302.830.11 Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1 36
3.302.830.12 Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1 36
3.302.830.13 Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1 36
3.302.830.14 Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1 36
3.302.830.15 Equipment Operator AFSCME 1 1 36

SECTION 3: This Ordinance shall become effective at the earliest time permitted by Article
4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

Passed the day of 2022.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

DATE FILED WITH MAYOR:

DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR

MAYOR

FORM APPROVED

DIRECTOR OF LAW

Prepared by the Office of the Director of Law







Resolution No.22-70

BY:

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
WHEREAS, to properly, efficiently and expeditiously conduct business of the City of Newark in the best interest of its citizens,
there is an immediate requirement for a certain financial transaction as indicated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING, STATE OF OHIO.

Section 1.  There is hereby an appropriation of the unappropriated balance of the 100 General Fund, in the amount of
$300.00 (Request appropriation of funds from rebate on Naloxone purchase back into the EMS Medical Supply Account)

100.204.5303.100 Medical Supplies 300.00

Section 2.  There is hereby an appropriation of the unappropriated balance of the 220 COVID 19 ARP Fund, in the amount
of $259,183.00 (1-Pool Liner total cost is $191,683.00 already have $175k of it; 2-Chase Bldg. heating & cooling project; 3-
Traffic signals upgrade; 4-Equipment add ons to 4 NPD vehicles, {$200k request from 6-20-22})

220.103.5271400 Maint. Bldg. & 16,683.00
Grounds

220.103.5271600 Maint. Bldg. & 120,000.00
Grounds

220.103.5332300 Traffic Control & 66,500.00
Supplies/Parts

220.103.5532300 Vehicles 56,000.00

Section 3.  There is hereby an appropriation of the unappropriated balance of the 100 General Fund, in the amount of
$38,300.00 (monies from logging)

100.121.5238 Services General 38,300.00

This resolution is a measure providing for an appropriation for current expenses of the municipal corporation; it shall go into
effect pursuant to Section 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

Adopted this day of ,2022.

President of Council

Attest Clerk of Council

Date filed with Mayor




Date approved by Mayor

Mayor

Approved as to form Director of Law




Resolution No.22-73

BY:

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

WHEREAS, to properly, efficiently and expeditiously conduct business of the City of Newark in the best interest of its citizens,
there is an immediate requirement for a certain financial transaction as indicated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING, STATE OF OHIO.

Section 1.  There is hereby an appropriation of the unappropriated balance of the 100 General Fund, in the amount of
$24,980.00 (Check received from PERSCO for a cruiser totaled in a crash was deposited to 100.203.4921-misc.
reimbursements, would like appropriated to go toward a replacement cruiser)

100.203.5532

Vehicles

24,980.00

This resolution is a measure providing for an appropriation for current expenses of the municipal corporation; it shall go into
effect pursuant to Section 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

Adopted this day of

, 2022.

President of Council

Attest Clerk of Council

Date filed with Mayor

Date approved by Mayor

Mayor

Approved as to form Director of Law




RESOLUTION NO: 22-74

BY:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE DIRECTOR OF
PUBLIC SERVICE TO ACCEPT BIDS AND SELL CERTAIN SURPLUS
PERSONAL PROPERTY NOW OWNED BY THE CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO,
AND DECLARING THAT SUCH PROPERTY IS NO LONGER NEEDED FOR
ANY MUNICIPAL PURPOSE, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, The City of Newark, Ohio, currently owns various items of personal
property which are either obsolete or no longer needed for any municipal
purpose; and,

WHEREAS, The City of Newark desires to sell the subject property to the highest
bidder pursuant to The Ohio Revised Code, Section 721.15; and,

WHEREAS, this matter was considered in regular session by the Service
Committee who voted to refer the same to full Council for consideration.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1:

Section 2:

Section 3:

Section 4:

The Director of Public Service is hereby authorized to advertise and
sell the items of personal property listed in the attached Exhibit “A”
incorporated herein by reference.

The sale shall take place Saturday, October 8, 2022. Advertisement
of one time weekly for two consecutive weeks shall appear in a
newspaper of general circulation in Newark, Ohio. The
advertisement shall include any and all minimum bid conditions
expected to be met prior to acceptance and shall include language
indicating that the City of Newark may reject any and all bids if such
minimum bid conditions are not satisfied or for any other reason
determined by The Director of Public Service. The sale of such
property shall be to the highest bidder.

Council hereby declares the subject personal property listed in the

attached Exhibit “A” as incorporated herein to be either obsolete or
no longer be needed by the City of Newark, Ohio, for any municipal
purpose.

This Resolution shall take effect immediately as emergency
legislation pursuant to Article 4.07 of the Charter of the City of
Newark, Ohio.



Passed this day of , 2022.

President of Council

Attest:
Clerk of Council

Date Filed with Mayor:

Date Approved by Mayor:

Mayor

Form Approved:

Director of Law

Prepared by the Department of Public Service.



Resolution No.22-75 Exp

BY:

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

WHEREAS, to properly, efficiently and expeditiously conduct business of the City of Newark in the best interest of its citizens,
there is an immediate requirement for a certain financial transaction as indicated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING, STATE OF OHIO.

Section 1. There is hereby a disappropriation of the appropriated balance of the 231 Probation Grant Fund, in the amount
of $12,886.00 (Money needed in law Enforcement Supplies to buy 23 SCRAM-CAM Wireless Base Station Kits)

231.236.5124 Health Insurance 12,886.00

Section 2..  There is hereby an appropriation of the unappropriated balance of the 231 Probation Grant Fund, in the
amount of $22,644.00 (To buy 23 SCRAM-CAM Wireless Base Station Kits)

231.236.5312 Law Enforcement 22,644.00
Supplies

Section 3.  There is hereby a disappropriation of the appropriated balance of the 100 General Fund, in the amount of
$1000.00 (Money needed for Probation Officers to do training)

100.116.5118 Overtime 1,000.00

Section 4. There is hereby an appropriation of the unappropriated balance of the 100 General Fund, in the amount of
$1000.00 (Money needed in Travel/Training for probation officers to do training)

100.116.5220 Travel/Training 1,000.00

Section 5.  There is hereby an appropriation of the unappropriated balance of the 231 Probation Grant Fund, in the amount
of $146.00 (Money paid to dept. from defendant to replace a SCRAM unit, Varnes Partial payment;Money paid to
department from defendant to replace GPS charger, Shawn Fry)

100.116.5312 Law Enforcement 146.00
Supplies

Section 6.  There is hereby an appropriation of the unappropriated balance of the 221 Street/Traffic Fund, in the amount of
$13,389.97 (Replenishing account with money from PNB for Polaris Ranger — Paid for upfront)

221.302.5351 Vehicle Parts & 13,389.97
Supplies




Section 7.  There is hereby an appropriation of the unappropriated balance of the 221 Street/Traffic Fund, in the amount of
$10,535.00 (Replenishing Account to purchase emulsion from Misc. Reimbursements-4921)

221.302.5276 Maint. Of Streets 10,535.00

Section 8.  There is hereby an appropriation of the unappropriated balance of the 665 Sewer Projects Fund, in the amount
of $110,844.00 (South Second Designh — Funds Reimbursed from loan)

665.766.5238 Services General 110,844.00

This resolution is a measure providing for an appropriation for current expenses of the municipal corporation; it shall go into
effect pursuant to Section 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

Adopted this day of ,2022.

President of Council

Attest Clerk of Council

Date filed with Mayor

Date approved by Mayor

Mayor

Approved as to form Director of Law




RESOLUTION NO. 22-76

BY

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NEWARK TO
PREPARE AND SUBMIT APPLICATIONS TO THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 BODY WORN CAMERA GRANT FUNDING.

WHEREAS, the State of Ohio provides financial assistance to state and local law enforcement agencies for
activities which, among other purposes, improve the effectiveness of the criminal justice system; and,

WHEREAS, in Ohio, the Body Worn Camera Grant Program is administered by the Ohio Department of
Public Safety, Office of Criminal Justice Services; and,

WHEREAS, the Ohio Office of Criminal Justice Services prepared funding directives which provides that
funds are available for activities to improve evidence collection, train officers, strengthen officer
performance and accountability, enhance agency transparency, and to document and investigate encounters
between police and the public; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, COUNTY
OF LICKING, AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1: This Council does hereby authorize and direct the Mayor, and his representative, to
prepare applications to the Ohio Department of Public Safety Office of Criminal Justice
Services for funding assistance through the Body Worn Grant Program for Fiscal Year
2023, and to make in connection wherewith, all certifications, understandings, and
assurances contained therein.

Section 2: In furtherance of the directives established herein, the Mayor is authorized to take
whatever action is legally available to attain such funding in the best interest of the City
and its participation in available crime prevention funding programs.

Section 3: That the Mayor be and hereby is designated as the authorizing official to enter into an

agreement with the Ohio Department of Public Safety and its agencies to administer the
grant program and to accept said funds when they become available.

Section 4: This Resolution shall become effective upon the earliest date permitted by Article 4.07 of
the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2022

, PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST , CLERK OF COUNCIL

DATE FILED WITH MAYOR

DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR

, MAYOR

FORM APPROVED: , DIRECTOR OF LAW




RESOLUTION NO. _ 22-77

BY:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE DIRECTOR OF
PUBLIC SERVICE OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO TO PROCEED WITH
THE STEPS NECESSARY TO DESIGNATE A PORTION OF ALLEY RUNNING
WEST FROM NORTH 4™ STREET IN THE DOWNTOWN AREA AS LEWIS E.
CLAGGETT WAY.

WHEREAS, in the Downtown area, there is a portion of an alley running west for 198ft
between North 4™ Street and the alley running north and south from West Church Street to
West Main Street, and,;

WHEREAS, this Council deems it appropriate to honor Lewis E Claggett for his
many and various accomplishments and philanthropic contributions to the betterment
of the City of Newark, Ohio and Licking County, Ohio, and;

WHEREAS, Council has determined that it is appropriate to honor Lewis E.
Claggett by designating the portion of the alley running west for 198ft between North
4™ Street and the alley running north and south from West Church Street to West
Main Street as Lewis E. Claggett Way, and;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING, AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1: The Director of Public Service is hereby authorized and directed to
proceed with all steps necessary to designate the alley running west for
198ft between North Fourth Street and the alley running north and south
from West Church Street to West Main Street as Lewis E. Claggett
Way.

Section 2: This resolution shall become effective at the earliest time permitted in
accordance with Article 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

Passed this day of 2022.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

DATE FILED WITH MAYOR:

DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR:




MAYOR

FORM APPROVED:

DIRECTOR OF LAW

Prepared by the Law Director



RESOLUTION NO: 22-78

BY:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE DIRECTOR OF
PUBLIC SERVICE TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT WITHOUT
COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE PURCHASE OF BREATHING APPARTUS
EQUIPMENT AND RIT PACKS WITHIN THE DIVISION OF FIRE AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, The Division of Fire within the Department of Public Safety is responsible
for providing fire protection and rescue services to the citizens of the City of Newark,
and,

WHEREAS, the Division of Fire requires specialized equipment to provide such fire
protection and rescue including fire-fighting equipment and breathing apparatus; and,

WHEREAS, the Division of Fire is requesting to purchase Twenty-five (25) Scott
Manufacturing, Air Pack (SCBA’s), Breathing Apparatus, Model Scott X3, 4500 psi, 45-
minute bottles, harness and masks; and Five (5) Scott Manufacturing, RIT-packs, 4.5
Large, with fittings (Emergency rescue system for victim/firefighter rescue); and,

WHEREAS, the funds for the purchase of the above equipment totaling $219,380.25 is
included in the approved 2022 budget of the Newark Fire Department under line item
#204.5311; and,

WHEREAS, above conditions concerning the waiver of bidding apply to the current
need of City of Newark Division of Fire and considerations of compatibility with the
current equipment and systems in use by the fire department; and,

WHEREAS, due to the estimated delivery of these items being approximately 4-6
months, it is necessary for the purchase of the breathing apparatus equipment to be made
immediately and without delay, therefore this Resolution is hereby deemed an
emergency.

WHEREAS, this matter was considered in regular session by the Service Committee
who voted to refer the same to full Council for consideration.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING AND STATE OF OHIO,
THAT:

Section 1: The Director of Public Service is hereby authorized to enter in contract for
the purchase of Twenty-five (25) Scott Manufacturing, Air Pack
(SCBA’s), Breathing Apparatus, Model Scott X3, 4500 psi, 45-minute
bottles, harness and masks; and Five (5) Scott Manufacturing, RIT-packs,



Section 2:

Section 3:

Section 4:

Passed this

Attest:

4.5 Large, with fittings on behalf of the Newark Fire Department, subject
to the appropriation of funds.

Itis in the best interest of the City and its residents that competitive
bidding not be required and it is hereby waived and the Director of Public
Service is hereby authorized and directed to negotiate and enter directly
into contract with the appropriate equipment supplier.

In order to preserve the health and safety of the citizens of Newark, it is
necessary for the purchase of the equipment to be made immediately and
without delay and, therefore, this Resolution is hereby deemed an
emergency.

Therefore, this Ordinance shall be effective immediately as provided in
Acrticle 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark.

day of , 2022,

President of Council

Clerk of Council

Date Filed with Mayor:

Date Approved by Mayor:

Mayor

Form Approved:

Director of Law



RESOLUTION NO. 22-79-A

BY

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE DIRECTOR OF
PUBLIC SERVICE FOR THE CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO, TO NEGOTIATE AND
ENTER INTO A PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITHOUT COMPETITIVE
BIDDING WITH PARK NATIONAL BANK FOR THE LEASE-PURCHASE OF
FIVE (5) VEHICLES.

WHEREAS, the Division of Engineering and the Department of Parks and
Recreation are both divisions within the Department of Public Service, and the
Department of Property Maintenance is a division located within the Department of
Public Safety, all within the City of Newark; and

WHEREAS, these departments and divisions require specialized equipment to
provide services to citizens and enforce ordinances throughout the City of Newark;
and

WHEREAS, a pickup truck is one such piece of necessary specialized equipment;
and

WHEREAS, due to the current unavailability of pickup trucks, it is requested that
competitive bidding be waived; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Service and the Department of Public Safety
are requesting that four (4) pickup trucks be purchased; and

WHEREAS, this matter was considered in regular session by the Service Committee
who voted to refer the same to full Council for consideration; and

WHEREAS, the source of funding has been identified as available through the
Capital Improvement Fund for purchase via a lease-purchase agreement with Park
National Bank.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING, AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1. The Director of Public Service is hereby authorized and directed to
enter into a purchase agreement with Park National Bank for the
lease-purchase of four (4) new pickup trucks.



Section 2. It is in the best interest of the City and its residents that competitive
bidding not be required and the same is hereby waived pursuant to
Article 10.02 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio, and the
Director of Public Service is hereby authorized and directed to
negotiate and enter directly into contract for the purchase of four (4)
new pickup trucks.

Section 2. This Resolution shall become effective at the earliest time permitted
by Article 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

Passed this day of , 2022.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:
Clerk of Council

DATE FILED WITH MAYOR:

DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR:

MAYOR

FORM APPROVED:
Director of Law

Prepared by the Office of the Director of Law





